
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA  
Casper City Council  
City Hall, Council Chambers 
Tuesday, September 6, 2022, 5:30 p.m. 

 
COUNCIL POLICY 

PUBLIC STATEMENTS 
 

I. Members of the Public Wishing to Speak to an Item Already on the Agenda, Other Than a 
Public Hearing, or Second or Third Reading Ordinance, Must Submit a Request to the City 
Clerk’s Office by 12:00 Noon on the Monday Immediately Preceding the Council Meeting, 
or May Speak During the Communications from Persons Present. 

II. When Speaking to the City Council Please: 
• Clearly State Your Name and Address. 
• Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor. 
• No personal attacks on staff or Council. 
• Speak to the City Council with Civility and Decorum. 

III. The City Council Will Not Respond to Any Comments or Questions Concerning 
Personnel Matters. Any Such Comments or Questions Will be Handled by the Appropriate 
Persons. Public Hearing Comments and Presentations Will be Limited to Five Minutes or 
Less per Person, nor Will Time Extensions be Permitted. No Duplication of Speakers will 
be Allowed. 
 

IV. Questions Posed by Speakers May, or May Not be Responded to by Council Members. 
 
V. Willful Disruption of, or the Breach of the Peace at, a Council Meeting may Result in the 

Removal of any Such Individuals or Groups from the Council Chambers. 
 

(These Guidelines Are Also Posted at the Podium in the Council Chambers) 
 

*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting.* 
 

Entrance to the meetings is the east door off David Street. Face coverings are encouraged for 
those individuals who have not been fully vaccinated against COVID-19. Public input via 
email is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov 
 

AGENDA 

1. ROLL CALL 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

3. APPROVAL OF COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

1

mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov


A. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 9, 2022 SPECIAL COUNCIL 
MEETING, AS PUBLISHED IN THE CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE ON AUGUST 18, 
2022  

B. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 9, 2022 EXECUTIVE SESSION 
– LAND ACQUISITION 

C. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 16, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL 
MEETING, AS PUBLISHED IN THE CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE ON AUGUST 31, 
2022  

D. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 16, 2022 EXECUTIVE SESSION 
– LITIGATION & LAND ACQUISITION. 

4. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PERSONNEL 

6. APPOINTMENT FOR WARD II & WARD III VACANCIES 

A. Appointment of Councilmembers 

B. Oaths of Office 

C. New Councilmember Comments 

7. BRIGHT SPOT: HUNGER ACTION MONTH 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 

A. From Persons Present 

9. ESTABLISH DATES OF PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. Consent 

1. Establish September 20, 2022, as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of: 

a. An Annexation of 2.0-Acres Described as Tract 8, Dowler No. 2 Subdivision 
(3025 Paradise Drive), Establishing the Zoning of Said Parcel as C-2 (General 
Business), and Rezoning 8.2-acres Described as the Paradise Acres Addition 
(3041 Paradise Drive) as C-2 (General Business)   

2. Establish November 1, 2022, as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of: 

a. A Resolution Certifying Annexation Compliance with Title 15, Chapter 1, Article 
4 of the Wyoming State Statues to determine if the Annexation of 2.0 Acres 
described as Tract 8, Dowler No. 2 Subdivision complies with W.S. §15-1-402. 

2



3. Cancel the September 6, 2022 Public Hearing, and Re-Establish September 20, 
2022 as the Date of the Public Hearing for Consideration of an Ordinance Approving 
a Partial Plat, Vacation, Replat, Vacation of Public Parkland and a Zone Change for 
the North Platte River Park No. 2 Subdivision. 

10. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. Ordinance 

1. Correcting a Scrivener's Error in the Legal Description of Ordinance No. 34-19 
Pertaining to the Mistaken Inclusion, Via Annexation, of the West Half of Lots 26 & 
27, South Garden Creek Acres No. 2 Addition in the Casper Municipal Limits. 

11. THIRD READING ORDINANCE 

A. An Ordinance Amending Sections 17.12.070 and 17.105.010 of the Casper Municipal 
Code. 

1. Communications from Persons Present 

12. RESOLUTIONS 

A. Consent 

1. Approving the Vacation and Replat of Lot 1, the Plaza Addition No. 2, to Create the 
Plaza Addition No. 3, and the Associated Subdivision Agreement. 

2. Authorizing an Agreement with Modern Electric Co., for the Solid Waste CRL 
Electrical Service Upgrades. 

3. Authorizing a General Service Contract with Rocky Mountain Power for New Power 
Services as Part of the Solid Waste Thermal Lenses and CRL Electrical Service 
Upgrades. 

4. Authorizing a Purchase Order for Procurement of Seaquest Corrosion Inhibitor 
from Aqua Smart, Inc., for Use at the Water Treatment Plant. 

5. Approving a Memorandum of Understanding between the Town of Evansville and the 
City of Casper for Metro Animal Shelter Services. 

6. Authorizing a Memorandum of Understanding Between the Board of 
Commissioners of the County of Natrona, Wyoming, the City of Casper, Wyoming, 
the Town of Evansville, Wyoming, the Town of Bar Nunn, Wyoming, and the City of 
Mills, Wyoming for Impact Assistance Funds. 

 

 

3



13. MINUTE ACTION 

A. Consent  

1. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New Mid-Size Utility Vehicle, in the Total 
Amount of $37,940, Before Trade, for Use by the Code Enforcement Division of the 
Community Development Department. 

2. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New Small Area Mower, in the Total Amount of 
$47,779, for Use by the Parks Division of the Parks, Recreation, and Public 
Facilities Department. 

3. Authorizing the Purchase of Two (2) New Front-Loading Full Eject 40-Yard 
Sanitation Trucks, in the Total Amount of $645,142, Before Trade, for Use by the 
Sanitation Division of the Public Services Department. 

4. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New Rear Load Sanitation Truck, in the Total 
Amount of $302,233, Before Trade, for Use by the Sanitation Division of the Public 
Services Department. 

5. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New 64,000 lbs. Tandem Axle Roll Off Truck, 
in the Total Amount of $211,286, Before Trade, for Use by the Sanitation Division of 
the Public Services Department. 

6. Authorizing the Purchase of Two (2) New Side Loading, 27 Cubic Yard Sanitation 
Trucks in the Total Amount of $721,242, Before Trade, for Use by the Solid Waste 
Division of the Public Services Department. 

7. Authorizing the Purchase of Ten (10) Diesel Fuel Shipments for up to a Total Cost of 
$186,570 from Homax Oil Company for use in the Casper Solid Waste Division. 

14. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY MEMBERS OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL 

15. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION – PERSONNEL, LITIGATION, & LAND 
ACQUISITION 

16. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 

Upcoming Council Meetings 
Regular Council Meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, September 20, 2022 – Council Chambers 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, October 4, 2022 – Council Chambers 
 
Work Sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, September 13, 2022 – Council Meeting Room 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, September 27, 2022 – Council Meeting Room 

4



 
ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 

FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 

 

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



City of Casper - Bills and Claims for September 06, 2022

0970 CED
0970 CED Traffic Control $466.35Materials for Dolemite area luminaire repair

$466.350970 CED - Total For Traffic Control

$466.350970 CED - ALL DEPARTMENTS

19TH HOLE RESTAURANT
19TH HOLE RESTAURANT City Council $48.45Lunch meeting

$48.4519TH HOLE RESTAURANT - Total For City Council

19TH HOLE RESTAURANT City Manager $64.61Lunch meeting

$64.6119TH HOLE RESTAURANT - Total For City Manager

19TH HOLE RESTAURANT Human Resources $1,533.60Golf Tournament Luncheon

$1,533.6019TH HOLE RESTAURANT - Total For Human Resources

$1,646.6619TH HOLE RESTAURANT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS
2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Athletic Maint. $132.36Pump Start for Washington Field

$132.362530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $23.19Wire stripper

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $29.341" nipples and couplers

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $11.47Irrigation bushing

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $102.17Popups and nozzles for Wyoming Boulevard 

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $412.20Heads and a valve for adventureland

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $158.37CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. ($157.33)CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS - reversed off

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $157.33CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS - Reversed off

$736.742530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$869.102530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

6H GROUP LLC
6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $542.30Dog & cat food

$542.306H GROUP LLC - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:39 AM Page 1 of 85

16



6H GROUP LLC Police Administration $173.40Dog food

$173.406H GROUP LLC - Total For Police Administration

$715.706H GROUP LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC
71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $1,215.231/2" Hot Mix Asphalt

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $7,305.381/2" Hot Mix Asphalt

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $1,013.931/2" Hot Mix Asphalt

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $2,022.081/2" Hot Mix Asphalt

$11,556.6271 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Streets

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Water Distribution $93,700.66Derington Addition Watermain R

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Water Distribution $635.43Top Soil

$94,336.0971 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Water Distribution

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Water Revenue and Transfers $4,931.61Retainage - Contract #22300176

$4,931.6171 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$110,824.3271 CONSTRUCTION, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Traffic Control $12.80Postage for defective TC-3000

$12.80A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Traffic Control

$12.80A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO
A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO WWTP Operations $1,810.00ANN FIRE EXT MAINTENANCE

A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO WWTP Operations $84.25Fire extinguishers

$1,894.25A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,894.25A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AAA LANDSCAPING
AAA LANDSCAPING Community Development $360.92Mowing & trimming service

AAA LANDSCAPING Community Development $958.73Mowing & trimming service

$1,319.65AAA LANDSCAPING - Total For Community Development

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:40 AM Page 2 of 85

17



$1,319.65AAA LANDSCAPING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ACCENT PACKAGING INC
ACCENT PACKAGING INC Refuse - Recycling $5,614.54New spool of wire in MRF

$5,614.54ACCENT PACKAGING INC - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$5,614.54ACCENT PACKAGING INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ACUSHNET COMPANY
ACUSHNET COMPANY Golf $240.00Merchandise and Inventory

$240.00ACUSHNET COMPANY - Total For Golf

$240.00ACUSHNET COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ADDCO ACQUISITIONS
ADDCO ACQUISITIONS Capital Projects Fund $31,320.00Message board

$31,320.00ADDCO ACQUISITIONS - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$31,320.00ADDCO ACQUISITIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS
ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS City Manager $14.99Adobe Acrobat Pro subscription

$14.99ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS - Total For City Manager

$14.99ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AHERN RENTALS INC
AHERN RENTALS INC Buildings & Structures Fund $769.95Rental of lift to assist with lifting heavy equip

$769.95AHERN RENTALS INC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

AHERN RENTALS INC Water Distribution $12.35Couplers

$12.35AHERN RENTALS INC - Total For Water Distribution

$782.30AHERN RENTALS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AIR INNOVATIONS
AIR INNOVATIONS Golf - Operations $398.65Condenser coil, capacitor & compressor repa

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:40 AM Page 3 of 85

18



$398.65AIR INNOVATIONS - Total For Golf - Operations

$398.65AIR INNOVATIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AIRGAS USA LLC
AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $24.99Safety jacket

$24.99AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $100.36Safety glasses

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $83.10Hydration freezer pops

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $122.44Safety glasses/lens wipes & hydration drink p

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $41.85Safety glasses & hydration drink powder

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $204.60Safety vests

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $112.14Hydration powder mix

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $129.92Gloves

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $147.55Hand cleaning rags

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $84.92Safety glasses

$1,026.88AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

AIRGAS USA LLC Refuse - Recycling $351.53Hydration powder mix/freezer pops & safety

$351.53AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Refuse - Recycling

AIRGAS USA LLC Refuse - Residential $260.92Latex gloves & eye glass lens wipes

$260.92AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Refuse - Residential

$1,664.32AIRGAS USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALBERTSONS #0060
ALBERTSONS #0060 Human Resources $21.25Golf Tournament Luncheon Dessert

$21.25ALBERTSONS #0060 - Total For Human Resources

$21.25ALBERTSONS #0060 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALLEN CUSTOM COATING
ALLEN CUSTOM COATING Ice Arena - Operations $750.00Powder Coat/Repair Game Nets - Casper Ice 

$750.00ALLEN CUSTOM COATING - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

$750.00ALLEN CUSTOM COATING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:40 AM Page 4 of 85

19



ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $620.75Retrofit lights to LED

ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,118.55Installation of flood light & motion sensor

ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $425.00Remove / replace card reader

$2,164.30ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$2,164.30ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALPHA FACILITIES SOL
ALPHA FACILITIES SOL Capital Projects Fund $3,473.65Facility Condition Assessment

ALPHA FACILITIES SOL Capital Projects Fund $454.46Facility Condition Assessment

$3,928.11ALPHA FACILITIES SOL - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$3,928.11ALPHA FACILITIES SOL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $70.88Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $70.88Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $70.88Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $90.64Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $216.64Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $216.64Professional Laundry Services

$736.56ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $172.06Laundry service

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $171.54Laundry service

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $128.79Laundry service

$472.39ALSCO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $110.06Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $110.06Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $110.06Professional Laundry Services

$330.18ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential

ALSCO Regional Water Operations $137.77Professional Laundry Services

$137.77ALSCO - Total For Regional Water Operations

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $60.36Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $60.36Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $60.36Professional Laundry Services

$181.08ALSCO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:40 AM Page 5 of 85

20



ALSCO WWTP Operations $143.44Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO WWTP Operations $143.44Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO WWTP Operations $143.44Professional Laundry Services

$430.32ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations

$2,288.30ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM 8P46H4C33
AMAZON.COM 8P46H4C33 Human Resources $10.462022 Golf Tournament Supplies

$10.46AMAZON.COM 8P46H4C33 - Total For Human Resources

$10.46AMAZON.COM 8P46H4C33 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM JM7XB6883
AMAZON.COM JM7XB6883 Human Resources $62.982022 Golf Tournament Prizes

$62.98AMAZON.COM JM7XB6883 - Total For Human Resources

$62.98AMAZON.COM JM7XB6883 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERICAN FLAGPOLE
AMERICAN FLAGPOLE Metro Animal Shelter $99.90PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C

$99.90AMERICAN FLAGPOLE - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$99.90AMERICAN FLAGPOLE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERICAN WATER COLLE
AMERICAN WATER COLLE WWTP Operations $299.99Training course

AMERICAN WATER COLLE WWTP Operations $249.99Exam prep course

$549.98AMERICAN WATER COLLE - Total For WWTP Operations

$549.98AMERICAN WATER COLLE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERIGAS - CASPER
AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Baler Processing $328.12Propane

AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Baler Processing $256.12Propane

AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Baler Processing $84.12Propane

$668.36AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:40 AM Page 6 of 85

21



AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Diversion & Special $207.77Propane

$207.77AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$876.13AMERIGAS - CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT
AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $780.50Equipment repair

AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $250.00Equipment repair

AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,078.98Equipment repair

AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $462.89Equipment repair

AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,616.87Equipment repair

AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,486.36Equipment repair

$5,675.60AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Refuse - Commercial $22,720.006 yard FEL containers

AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Refuse - Commercial $14,891.00Equipment repair

$37,611.00AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Refuse - Commercial

$43,286.60AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMPO
AMPO Metropolitan Planning Org $625.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZA

$625.00AMPO - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

$625.00AMPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMZN Mktp US
AMZN Mktp US Buildings & Structures Fund $22.76Dishwasher repair supplies for Fire 6 - Amazo

$22.76AMZN Mktp US - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

AMZN Mktp US Human Resources $25.182022 Golf Tournament supplies

AMZN Mktp US Human Resources $183.302022 Golf Tournament Supplies and prizes

$208.48AMZN Mktp US - Total For Human Resources

AMZN Mktp US Parks - Parks Maint. $193.47Survey rod for Bad Elf Flex

$193.47AMZN Mktp US - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

AMZN Mktp US Police Investigations $296.99BOOK STORES

$296.99AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Investigations

AMZN Mktp US Public Safety Communication $452.29BOOK STORES

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:40 AM Page 7 of 85

22



$452.29AMZN Mktp US - Total For Public Safety Communications

AMZN Mktp US Public Transit - Operations $245.91TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES

$245.91AMZN Mktp US - Total For Public Transit - Operations

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Admin $13.98REC ADMIN SMALL DESK TOP CALENDAR

$13.98AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Admin

AMZN Mktp US Special Fire Assistance Fund $869.87RERT2 Chemical Leak Control Kits

$869.87AMZN Mktp US - Total For Special Fire Assistance Fund

$2,303.75AMZN Mktp US - ALL DEPARTMENTS

APPLE COMPUTER, INC.
APPLE COMPUTER, INC. Fire-EMS Administration $0.99iCloud Storage

$0.99APPLE COMPUTER, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$0.99APPLE COMPUTER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ARROWHEAD HEATING &
ARROWHEAD HEATING & Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $180.00Scheduled Maintenance

ARROWHEAD HEATING & Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $101.75July Maintenance / Filter Change

$281.75ARROWHEAD HEATING & - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$281.75ARROWHEAD HEATING & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ARS FLOOD & FIRE CLE
ARS FLOOD & FIRE CLE Risk Management $150.00Clean and disinfect

$150.00ARS FLOOD & FIRE CLE - Total For Risk Management

$150.00ARS FLOOD & FIRE CLE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP Community Development $433.44Acct #287298906028

$433.44AT & T CORP - Total For Community Development

AT & T CORP Fire-EMS Administration $645.60Acct #287292151247

$645.60AT & T CORP - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

AT & T CORP Police Investigations $70.00LEA Tracking Number/s

$70.00AT & T CORP - Total For Police Investigations

AT & T CORP Public Safety Communication $176.07Acct #051 221 2711 001

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:40 AM Page 8 of 85

23



$176.07AT & T CORP - Total For Public Safety Communications

AT & T CORP Public Transit - CARES Act $297.78Acct #287306431868

AT & T CORP Public Transit - CARES Act $347.44Acct #287306431868

$645.22AT & T CORP - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

AT & T CORP Regional Water Operations $40.04Acct #287311040412

$40.04AT & T CORP - Total For Regional Water Operations

AT & T CORP Streets $200.20Acct #287294643026

$200.20AT & T CORP - Total For Streets

$2,210.57AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I
ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Fire-EMS Operations $2,500.00Station 2 Electrical Work for

$2,500.00ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I RWS - Booster Stations $116.00Replace control fuse on pumps

$116.00ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

$2,616.00ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $146.25Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $388.23Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $334.65Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $78.49Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $75.56Office supplies

$1,023.18ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Diversion & Special $4.11Office supplies

$4.11ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $76.95Office supplies

$76.95ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Attorney

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Community Development $42.30Office supplies

$42.30ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Community Development

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fleet Maintenance Fund $11.99Office supplies

$11.99ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $20.631 box of expandable pocket files- letter size

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $143.826, 42 in. lateral bars for cabinets

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:40 AM Page 9 of 85

24



ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $97.261 pack of dzn legal pads, 2 boxes rail kits, 2 p

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $21.451 can of dust-off condensed air spray, 1 bottl

$283.16ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Human Resources

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Information Services $7.99Nameplate Zieger

$7.99ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Information Services

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $272.04Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $34.27Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $299.00Office furniture

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $74.46Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $106.75Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $390.02Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $15.49Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $59.99Office supplies

$1,252.02ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Administration

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Investigations $590.00Office supplies

$590.00ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Investigations

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Public Safety Communication $266.17Office supplies

$266.17ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Public Safety Communications

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Residential $3.17Office supplies

$3.17ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Refuse - Residential

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $15.37Colorful Two Pocket Folders - Office Supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $110.56Batteries, Paper, Letter Stickers - Office Supp

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $8.70Legal Clipboards - Office Supplies

$134.63ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Regional Water Operations

$3,695.67ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

B & B SALES & SERVIC
B & B SALES & SERVIC Community Development $205.24Mowing & trimming service

B & B SALES & SERVIC Community Development $2,260.12Mowing & trimming service

B & B SALES & SERVIC Community Development $557.00Mowing & trimming service

$3,022.36B & B SALES & SERVIC - Total For Community Development

$3,022.36B & B SALES & SERVIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:40 AM Page 10 of 85

25



BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Baler Processing $209.97Drop light

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Baler Processing $37.98Extension cord

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Baler Processing $8.77Bolt eyes & spring snap

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Baler Processing $46.97Mirror, magnet hook & battery

$303.69BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $40.46Spray paint, wing nuts & screws

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $126.97Hose & gas can

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $14.53Trim line, cable & fasteners

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $33.76Mouse trap, duct tape & etc

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $19.98Cutoff wheel for chop saw

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $19.95Fasteners

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $38.99Tie down strap

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $41.51Grease & bit set

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $40.96Booster cable & tire valve repair

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $51.53Hose, coupling, valve & bushing

$428.64BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Diversion & Special $133.52Ant killer/bait, duct tape, driver post w/hand

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Diversion & Special $19.99Scoop shovel

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Diversion & Special $8.98Tire repair plug kit

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Diversion & Special $86.95Scraper, line trimmer, hammer & hammer h

$249.44BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Refuse - Residential $33.14Spray paint

$33.14BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Refuse - Residential

$1,014.91BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund ($1.00)HVAC Repair supplies for North Casper Clubh

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $29.70Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Baileys 

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $13.99HVAC Repair supplies for North Casper Clubh

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $25.55Supplies to replace hot water heaters in Ice 

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $45.98HVAC Repair supplies for North Casper Clubh

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $11.18Maintenance supplies for Aquatics Center - B

$125.40BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Fire-EMS Operations $41.69Plumbing Supplies for St. 1

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Fire-EMS Operations $8.58Plumbing supplies for St. 1

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:40 AM Page 11 of 85

26



$50.27BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Athletic Maint. $7.99Twine to tie off fountains at pond

$7.99BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Stormwater $6.99backsplash repair

$6.99BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Sewer Stormwater

$190.65BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BARGREEN ELLINGSON
BARGREEN ELLINGSON Golf - Operations $166.00casters for equipment

$166.00BARGREEN ELLINGSON - Total For Golf - Operations

BARGREEN ELLINGSON Public Transit - CARES Act $65.22Bathroom tissue

$65.22BARGREEN ELLINGSON - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

$231.22BARGREEN ELLINGSON - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BELZONA ROCKY MOUNTA
BELZONA ROCKY MOUNTA WWTP Operations $359.00BELZONA 1221 SUPER E

$359.00BELZONA ROCKY MOUNTA - Total For WWTP Operations

$359.00BELZONA ROCKY MOUNTA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP
BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP Fleet Maintenance Fund $9.29Fuel

BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP Fleet Maintenance Fund $6.93Fuel

BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP Fleet Maintenance Fund $10.70Fuel

$26.92BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$26.92BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BEST WESTERN LARAMIE
BEST WESTERN LARAMIE Police Career Services $162.71BEST WESTERN HOTELS

$162.71BEST WESTERN LARAMIE - Total For Police Career Services

$162.71BEST WESTERN LARAMIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BESTBUYCOM8066683668

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:40 AM Page 12 of 85

27



BESTBUYCOM8066683668 City Manager $109.99Hard drive

$109.99BESTBUYCOM8066683668 - Total For City Manager

$109.99BESTBUYCOM8066683668 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics - Operations $4,520.87Acct #7584 6122 74

$4,520.87BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics - Operations

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Ope $2,382.02Acct# 9723 1947 06

$2,382.02BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $3,852.45Acct# 9723 1947 06

$3,852.45BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Paradise Valley Ope $2,982.88Acct# 9723 1947 06

$2,982.88BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Washington Oper $3,374.13Acct# 9723 1947 06

$3,374.13BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $197.33Acct #4376 8927 11

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $31.64Acct #0421 9638 76

$228.97BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ash Street Building

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $30.25Acct #7538 8605 37

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $505.07Acct #1919 8530 97

$535.32BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Buildings & Structures Fund $29.00Acct #8545 6521 02

$29.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Casper Business Center $333.04Acct #4620 7426 21

$333.04BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Casper Business Center

BLACK HILLS ENERGY City Center Building $20.00Acct #8545 6521 02

$20.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For City Center Building

BLACK HILLS ENERGY City Hall $1,513.43Acct #6837 4281 65

$1,513.43BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For City Hall

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fleet Maintenance Fund $632.21Acct #5293 6421 13

$632.21BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ft. Caspar Museum $86.78Acct #9861 5264 23

$86.78BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $57.70Acct #6566 7661 30

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $354.07Acct #1340 9824 25

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:40 AM Page 13 of 85

28



$411.77BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Golf - Operations

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ice Arena - Operations $551.97Acct #9570 6006 61

$551.97BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Marathon Building $82.00Acct #8545 6521 02

$82.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Marathon Building

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Miller St. Dormitory $38.56Acct #8545 6521 02

$38.56BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Miller St. Dormitory

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Parks - Parks Maint. $100.73Acct #2076 2356 87

$100.73BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Public Transit - CARES Act $46.79Acct #3470 5680 29

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Public Transit - CARES Act $45.89Acct #3470 5680 29

$92.68BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Rec Center - Operations $915.77Acct #4400 2150 46

$915.77BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Rec Center - Operations

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Regional Water Operations $614.04Acct #7513 1659 94

$614.04BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Regional Water Operations

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Sewer Wastewater Collection $34.00Acct #6405 5357 61

$34.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Water Distribution $351.70Acct #0295 5402 18

$351.70BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Water Distribution

BLACK HILLS ENERGY WWTP Operations $1,265.98Acct #5541 2887 44

$1,265.98BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For WWTP Operations

$24,950.30BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLAKEMAN PROPANE
BLAKEMAN PROPANE Public Safety Communication $734.70Propane

$734.70BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Public Safety Communications

$734.70BLAKEMAN PROPANE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLIMPIE
BLIMPIE Regional Water Operations $55.47Lunch for JPB Meeting

$55.47BLIMPIE - Total For Regional Water Operations

$55.47BLIMPIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:40 AM Page 14 of 85

29



BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $214.99REPLACEMENT NAIL GUN

$214.99BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $138.58BAS Shop Supplies - Bloedorn

$138.58BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Fire-EMS Operations $7.56Plumbing parts for St. 1 Ice Maker

$7.56BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$361.13BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $13,622.40Ferric Chloride - Brenntag - Chemicals

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $14,265.50Ferric Chloride - Brenntag - Chemicals

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $13,817.10Ferric Chloride - Brenntag - Chemicals

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $14,194.70Ferric Chloride - Brenntag - Chemicals

$55,899.70BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - Total For Regional Water Operations

$55,899.70BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC
BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $116.49Mowing service

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $35.00Mowing service

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $35.00Mowing service

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $216.76Mowing service

$403.25BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC - Total For Community Development

$403.25BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO
BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO City Clerk $10.87CREDIT CARD FEES

$10.87BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For City Clerk

BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Community Development $10.87CREDIT CARD FEES

$10.87BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For Community Development

BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Engineering $10.86CREDIT CARD FEES

$10.86BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For Engineering

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:40 AM Page 15 of 85

30



$32.60BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CALIPER CORPORATION
CALIPER CORPORATION Metropolitan Planning Org $2,250.00COMPUTERS,COMPUTER PERIPHERAL EQUIP

$2,250.00CALIPER CORPORATION - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

$2,250.00CALIPER CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CANDLEWOOD SUITES
CANDLEWOOD SUITES Police Career Services $356.16CANDLEWOOD SUITES

$356.16CANDLEWOOD SUITES - Total For Police Career Services

$356.16CANDLEWOOD SUITES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CARA ENTERPRISES INC
CARA ENTERPRISES INC Parks - Parks Maint. $290.00License preparation fee

$290.00CARA ENTERPRISES INC - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$290.00CARA ENTERPRISES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CARUS CORPORATION
CARUS CORPORATION Regional Water Operations $18,954.00Polymer - Carus - Chemicals

$18,954.00CARUS CORPORATION - Total For Regional Water Operations

$18,954.00CARUS CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASELLE, INC.
CASELLE, INC. Customer Service $78.00Contract Support/Maintenance - 9/01/22 to 

CASELLE, INC. Customer Service $78.00Contract Support & Maintenance 8/01/22 to 

$156.00CASELLE, INC. - Total For Customer Service

$156.00CASELLE, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASEYS #3002
CASEYS #3002 Police Career Services $64.70AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$64.70CASEYS #3002 - Total For Police Career Services

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:40 AM Page 16 of 85

31



$64.70CASEYS #3002 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER DRY CLEANERS
CASPER DRY CLEANERS Police Administration $65.52DRY CLEANERS

$65.52CASPER DRY CLEANERS - Total For Police Administration

$65.52CASPER DRY CLEANERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER HOUSING AUTHO
CASPER HOUSING AUTHO Capital Projects Fund $53,646.401% #16 Funding Casper Housing

$53,646.40CASPER HOUSING AUTHO - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$53,646.40CASPER HOUSING AUTHO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER NATRONA COUNT
CASPER NATRONA COUNT Social Community Services $95,828.86Tax Revenues (City) - July & Aug 2022

$95,828.86CASPER NATRONA COUNT - Total For Social Community Services

$95,828.86CASPER NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER STAR TRIBUNE
CASPER STAR TRIBUNE City Clerk $87.36NEWS DEALERS AND NEWSSTANDS

CASPER STAR TRIBUNE City Clerk $87.36NEWS DEALERS AND NEWSSTANDS

CASPER STAR TRIBUNE City Clerk $90.38NEWS DEALERS AND NEWSSTANDS

CASPER STAR TRIBUNE City Clerk $93.40NEWS DEALERS AND NEWSSTANDS

CASPER STAR TRIBUNE City Clerk $87.36NEWS DEALERS AND NEWSSTANDS

CASPER STAR TRIBUNE City Clerk $1,263.40NEWS DEALERS AND NEWSSTANDS

$1,709.26CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Total For City Clerk

CASPER STAR TRIBUNE Sewer Stormwater $147.00scoop the poop ad campaign

$147.00CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Total For Sewer Stormwater

$1,856.26CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Finance $60.92Advertising - Notice of Hearing Proposed FY

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Finance $59.34Advertising - Notice of Hearing Amending FY

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:40 AM Page 17 of 85

32



$120.26CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Finance

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Metropolitan Planning Org $83.48Advertising - Request for Proposals

$83.48CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

$203.74CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER TIN SHOP
CASPER TIN SHOP Refuse - Residential $90.00Thermostat reset

$90.00CASPER TIN SHOP - Total For Refuse - Residential

$90.00CASPER TIN SHOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $20.00Flat repair

$20.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $430.00Tires

CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $810.00Tires & balance

$1,240.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $45.00Flat repair

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $120.00Flat repair

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $45.00Flat repair

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $60.00Flat repair

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $90.00Flat repair

$360.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Commercial

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $90.00Flat repair

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $100.00Flat repair

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair

$415.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Residential

$2,035.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER WINAIR SUPPLY

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:40 AM Page 18 of 85

33



CASPER WINAIR SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $279.07HVAC Repair supplies for Metro Animal Shelt

$279.07CASPER WINAIR SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$279.07CASPER WINAIR SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $18.23Plumbing repair supplies for Midget Football 

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $58.04Pool repair supplies for Marion Kreiner - Win

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $687.43Hot water heater repair supplies for Metro A

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $18.40Supplies to clean sewers at Midget Football -

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $638.18Plumbing repair supplies for Aquatics Center 

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund ($288.61)Return of hot water heater replacement sup

$1,131.67CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CASPER WINNELSON CO Fleet Maintenance Fund $135.703in STEEL NIPPLES (3)

$135.70CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $30.90Plumbing supplies

$30.90CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,298.27CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER/NATRONA COUNT
CASPER/NATRONA COUNT Police Career Services $36.00AUTOMOBILE PARKING LOTS AND GARAGES

$36.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - Total For Police Career Services

$36.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTRAL WYOMING HOSP
CENTRAL WYOMING HOSP Capital Projects Fund $19,166.621% #16 Funding Central Wyoming

$19,166.62CENTRAL WYOMING HOSP - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$19,166.62CENTRAL WYOMING HOSP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Ope $63.46Acct #307-235-8495 273B

$63.46CENTURYLINK - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.

CENTURYLINK Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $63.46Acct #307-235-8494 232B

$63.46CENTURYLINK - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:40 AM Page 19 of 85

34



CENTURYLINK Aquatics- Paradise Valley Ope $63.46Acct #307-235-8465 163B

$63.46CENTURYLINK - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper

CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $256.62Acct #71332709

CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $500.79Acct #307-432-1300 572B

$757.41CENTURYLINK - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $176.64Acct #P-307-111-5112 611M

$176.64CENTURYLINK - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $29.25Acct #307-234-6291 349B

$29.25CENTURYLINK - Total For Municipal Court

CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $62.88Acct #307-234-6303 407B

$62.88CENTURYLINK - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $96.32Acct #P-307-111-5113 619M

CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $45.35Acct #307-472-1129 839B

$141.67CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,358.23CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHECKED IN MEDIA
CHECKED IN MEDIA City Manager $600.00Video production - Pooch in the Park

$600.00CHECKED IN MEDIA - Total For City Manager

$600.00CHECKED IN MEDIA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHICK-FIL-A - DIA
CHICK-FIL-A - DIA Information Services $11.26Lunch while at conference

CHICK-FIL-A - DIA Information Services $12.34Lunch expense for 8/11/22

$23.60CHICK-FIL-A - DIA - Total For Information Services

$23.60CHICK-FIL-A - DIA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CI TECHNOLOGIES INC
CI TECHNOLOGIES INC Police Administration $3,714.23Software Maintenance Renewal - 9/01/22 to

$3,714.23CI TECHNOLOGIES INC - Total For Police Administration

$3,714.23CI TECHNOLOGIES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITY OF CASPER

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:40 AM Page 20 of 85

35



CITY OF CASPER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $200.00Rent on Miller House

$200.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.52Public Garbage

CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public Garbage

$40.52CITY OF CASPER - Total For Hogadon - Operations

CITY OF CASPER Human Resources $3,173.00Tournament green/cart fees, lessons & certif

$3,173.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Human Resources

CITY OF CASPER Metropolitan Planning Org $6,655.37GIS - Interdepartmental Services

$6,655.37CITY OF CASPER - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

CITY OF CASPER Parks - Parks Maint. $133.38Public garbage

CITY OF CASPER Parks - Parks Maint. $100.44Public Garbage

$233.82CITY OF CASPER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - CARES Act $24,926.23Fuel / Workorder Charges

$24,926.23CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $19,612.02Fuel / Workorder Charges

$19,612.02CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - Operations

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,590.88Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,119.36Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,313.34Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,635.62Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,785.72Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,925.50Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,511.36Garbage Baler, Recycled Newspaper/Cardbo

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $13,987.10Garbage baler, street sweeping, park trash

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,051.26Garbage Baler, Park Trash, Recycled Cardboa

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $704.70Garbage baler

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,236.00Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,206.38Garbage baler & recycled cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $578.88Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,125.86Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,958.46Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,067.56Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,247.44Garbage baler, sweeping, newspaper/cardbo

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,396.13Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa

$126,441.55CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential

CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $20.00Public Garbage

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:40 AM Page 21 of 85

36



CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $28.63Sewer & refuse charges

CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $84.00Sewer & refuse charges

$132.63CITY OF CASPER - Total For Regional Water Operations

CITY OF CASPER Sewer Administration $416,189.28201 Sewer RWWS

$416,189.28CITY OF CASPER - Total For Sewer Administration

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $81.54Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $98.28Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $110.16Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $111.24Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

$401.22CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations

$598,005.64CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CIVICPLUS LLC
CIVICPLUS LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $77.68Municode pages blank/supplement, electron

$77.68CIVICPLUS LLC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

CIVICPLUS LLC City Attorney $388.50Municode pages blank/supplement, electron

$388.50CIVICPLUS LLC - Total For City Attorney

CIVICPLUS LLC City Manager $77.68Municode pages blank/supplement, electron

$77.68CIVICPLUS LLC - Total For City Manager

$543.86CIVICPLUS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CIVIL ENGINEERING PR
CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Capital Projects Fund $13,642.90I-25 and Casper Marginal Beaut

$13,642.90CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$13,642.90CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CLEVELAND MARRIOTT K
CLEVELAND MARRIOTT K Police Career Services $1,169.15MARRIOTT

$1,169.15CLEVELAND MARRIOTT K - Total For Police Career Services

$1,169.15CLEVELAND MARRIOTT K - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3,767.32Equipment repair

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:40 AM Page 22 of 85

37



$3,767.32CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $4,801.47Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $1,434.25Equipment repair

$6,235.72CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $488.90Tailgate seal

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $1,405.57Equipment repair

$1,894.47CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $3,737.82Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $218.41Cable

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $461.68Filter element

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,554.55Grabber tilt cylinder

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $202.09Prox switch

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,052.75Hose assembly

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $6,005.91Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,805.61Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,904.31Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,695.37Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $457.96Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,030.41Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $407.50Tube assembly & grip cylinder

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,792.37Equipment repair

$27,326.74CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential

$39,224.25CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COASTAL CHEMICAL CO
COASTAL CHEMICAL CO Regional Water Operations $425.96Fuel

COASTAL CHEMICAL CO Regional Water Operations $188.50Fuel

$614.46COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - Total For Regional Water Operations

$614.46COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COCA COLA BOTTLING C
COCA COLA BOTTLING C Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $41.25Water delivery

$41.25COCA COLA BOTTLING C - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:40 AM Page 23 of 85

38



$41.25COCA COLA BOTTLING C - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMTRONIX, INC.
COMTRONIX, INC. Aquatics - Operations $165.00Rec Center/Aquatic/Ice Comtronix Alarm Sys

COMTRONIX, INC. Aquatics - Operations $275.00Aquatic Center Fire Alarm Repair and Mainte

$440.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Aquatics - Operations

COMTRONIX, INC. Cemetery $162.00Alarm service

$162.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Cemetery

COMTRONIX, INC. Ice Arena - Operations $183.00Rec Center/Aquatic/Ice Comtronix Alarm Sys

$183.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

COMTRONIX, INC. Police Administration $90.40Fobs

COMTRONIX, INC. Police Administration $297.20Alarm service

$387.60COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Police Administration

COMTRONIX, INC. Public Transit - CARES Act $1,547.00Security system, alarm monitoring, radio srvc

$1,547.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

COMTRONIX, INC. Public Transit - Operations $56.00Alarm monitoring & radio service

$56.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Public Transit - Operations

COMTRONIX, INC. Rec Center - Admin $9.63Aquatic Center Fire Alarm Repair and Mainte

COMTRONIX, INC. Rec Center - Admin $15.96Rec Center/Aquatic/Ice Comtronix Alarm Sys

$25.59COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Rec Center - Admin

COMTRONIX, INC. Rec Center - Operations $108.00Rec Center/Aquatic/Ice Comtronix Alarm Sys

$108.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$2,909.19COMTRONIX, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONOCO - SEDALIA
CONOCO - SEDALIA Police Career Services $75.00AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$75.00CONOCO - SEDALIA - Total For Police Career Services

$75.00CONOCO - SEDALIA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONVERGEONE
CONVERGEONE Cemetery $77.07Technology Items (computers, software, and

$77.07CONVERGEONE - Total For Cemetery

CONVERGEONE Public Safety Communication $5,804.10Vmware renewal Spillman Server 7/27/22 - 9

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:40 AM Page 24 of 85

39



$5,804.10CONVERGEONE - Total For Public Safety Communications

$5,881.17CONVERGEONE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Core & Main
Core & Main Capital Projects Fund $1,046.20Irrigation string

$1,046.20Core & Main - Total For Capital Projects Fund

Core & Main Water Meters $4,283.50T-10 METERS/E-CODER

Core & Main Water Meters $4,945.005/8x3/4 T10 E Coder Pit & T10 Water meter 

$9,228.50Core & Main - Total For Water Meters

$10,274.70Core & Main - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COURSRA70EBDWK3Y3XUT
COURSRA70EBDWK3Y3XUT Public Transit - CARES Act $49.00Training Assignment # 4 Coursera

$49.00COURSRA70EBDWK3Y3XUT - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

$49.00COURSRA70EBDWK3Y3XUT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE
COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $340.00City Hall Supplies

$340.00COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$340.00COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CPI ENVIRONMENTALEXP
CPI ENVIRONMENTALEXP WWTP Operations $158.03Lab supplies

$158.03CPI ENVIRONMENTALEXP - Total For WWTP Operations

$158.03CPI ENVIRONMENTALEXP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN
CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $485.28Pump vaults

CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,615.50Black PVC pipe/tee slip, hardscape basin & p

CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,819.33Tidal wave pumps

$3,920.11CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:40 AM Page 25 of 85

40



$3,920.11CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CPU IIT
CPU IIT Golf - Operations $323.00LCD touchscreen monitor

$323.00CPU IIT - Total For Golf - Operations

CPU IIT Human Resources $1,560.00Cards for badges and access control.

$1,560.00CPU IIT - Total For Human Resources

CPU IIT Police Administration $503.00Printer and scanner for Sara Nelson

$503.00CPU IIT - Total For Police Administration

$2,386.00CPU IIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRAFTY CRAB BALTIMOR
CRAFTY CRAB BALTIMOR Information Services $78.86Dinner Expense 8/9/22 for two employees

$78.86CRAFTY CRAB BALTIMOR - Total For Information Services

$78.86CRAFTY CRAB BALTIMOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRIME SCENE INFORMAT
CRIME SCENE INFORMAT Police Administration $122.00Basic Program / Web Tips - September 2022

$122.00CRIME SCENE INFORMAT - Total For Police Administration

$122.00CRIME SCENE INFORMAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $303.21Lighting repair supplies for Fire at City Center

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $363.85Lighting repair supplies for Fire at City Center

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $87.71City Hall HVAC Repair Supplies - Crum

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $79.57HVAC Repair supplies for Metro Animal Shelt

$834.34CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Parks - Parks Maint. $143.88Fuses for lighting at the speedway

$143.88CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$978.22CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DANA KEPNER CO. OF W

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:41 AM Page 26 of 85

41



DANA KEPNER CO. OF W Parks - Parks Maint. $573.28Solid sleeve, compact gland, bolt & gasket pa

$573.28DANA KEPNER CO. OF W - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

DANA KEPNER CO. OF W WWTP Operations $5,719.7136in Ford Repair Clamp

$5,719.71DANA KEPNER CO. OF W - Total For WWTP Operations

$6,292.99DANA KEPNER CO. OF W - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DANA KEPNER COMPANY
DANA KEPNER COMPANY RWS - Booster Stations $953.08Salt Creek Line Hydrant Install - Water & Sew

$953.08DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $472.252" Curb Stop - Water & Sewer Line Materials

$472.25DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For Water Distribution

DANA KEPNER COMPANY WWTP Operations $1,009.07Mega flange

DANA KEPNER COMPANY WWTP Operations $1,543.58Plumbing parts

$2,552.65DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For WWTP Operations

$3,977.98DANA KEPNER COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DAVIDSON MECHANICAL,
DAVIDSON MECHANICAL, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3,400.00UPGRADE SWF NATURAL GAS SYSTEMTO HA

$3,400.00DAVIDSON MECHANICAL, - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$3,400.00DAVIDSON MECHANICAL, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP
DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP Police Federal Grants $60.00DAYS INNS

$60.00DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP - Total For Police Federal Grants

$60.00DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL
DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Athletic Maint. $76.99Treatment for irrigation pone algae

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Athletic Maint. $1,616.76Mike Sedar Baseball Field/park

$1,693.75DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

$1,693.75DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:41 AM Page 27 of 85

42



DENNIS SUPPLY CO.
DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $502.74Refrigerant cylinder

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $43.75HVAC Repair supplies for City Hall - Dennis Su

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $70.80HVAC PM Supplies for Fire 1 - Dennis Supply

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund ($11.98)Air Filters / Original Inv #CP0001638281-001

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $923.11Filters

$1,528.42DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$1,528.42DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS
DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS General Fund Revenue $105.76ERAP Payment Refund

DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS General Fund Revenue $38.03Return of ERAP payment sent to COC in error

$143.79DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS - Total For General Fund Revenue

$143.79DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS
DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Buildings & Structures Fund $21.06Supplies to rebuild entry grate in Rec Center 

$21.06DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$21.06DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DICK'S SPORTING GOOD
DICK'S SPORTING GOOD Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $374.94EXERCISE EQUIPMENT TO IMPROVE STRENG

$374.94DICK'S SPORTING GOOD - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

DICK'S SPORTING GOOD Human Resources $50.002022 Golf Tournament Prizes

DICK'S SPORTING GOOD Human Resources $250.912022 Golf Tournament Prizes

$300.91DICK'S SPORTING GOOD - Total For Human Resources

$675.85DICK'S SPORTING GOOD - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DOORWAYS OF WYOMING
DOORWAYS OF WYOMING Risk Management $645.00Replacement door for Washington Baseball 

$645.00DOORWAYS OF WYOMING - Total For Risk Management

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:41 AM Page 28 of 85

43



$645.00DOORWAYS OF WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DPC INDUSTRIES, INC.
DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. Regional Water Operations $11,438.86Sodium Hypochlorite - DPC - Chemicals

DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. Regional Water Operations $11,561.96Sodium Hypochlorite - DPC Industries

DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. Regional Water Operations $11,394.94Sodium Hypochlorite - DPC - Chemicals

$34,395.76DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

$34,395.76DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DURBIN ST GOLF
DURBIN ST GOLF Human Resources $175.00Golf Tournament Prizes

$175.00DURBIN ST GOLF - Total For Human Resources

$175.00DURBIN ST GOLF - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC
DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Buildings & Structures Fund $540.42Actuator

$540.42DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Information Services $367.10DETECTIVE AGENCIES & PROTECTIVE AGENC

$367.10DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For Information Services

$907.52DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

E & F TOWING TRANSPO
E & F TOWING TRANSPO Police Administration $80.00Vehicle towing

$80.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - Total For Police Administration

E & F TOWING TRANSPO Police Investigations $60.00Vehicle towing

E & F TOWING TRANSPO Police Investigations $75.00Vehicle towing

E & F TOWING TRANSPO Police Investigations $60.00Vehicle towing

E & F TOWING TRANSPO Police Investigations $60.00Vehicle towing

E & F TOWING TRANSPO Police Investigations $60.00Vehicle towing

E & F TOWING TRANSPO Police Investigations $60.00Vehicle towing

E & F TOWING TRANSPO Police Investigations $80.00Vehicle towing

E & F TOWING TRANSPO Police Investigations $60.00Vehicle towing

E & F TOWING TRANSPO Police Investigations $60.00Vehicle towing

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:41 AM Page 29 of 85

44



$575.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - Total For Police Investigations

$655.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EB WYOMING SOLID WAS
EB WYOMING SOLID WAS Refuse - Residential $50.00WSWRA NETWORKING EVENT

EB WYOMING SOLID WAS Refuse - Residential $700.00WSWRA CONFERENCE

$750.00EB WYOMING SOLID WAS - Total For Refuse - Residential

$750.00EB WYOMING SOLID WAS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

eBay O 16-08920-4019
eBay O 16-08920-4019 Public Transit - CARES Act $274.90Office Chair for Transit Dispatch Section

$274.90eBay O 16-08920-4019 - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

$274.90eBay O 16-08920-4019 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH Fire-EMS Administration $1,000.00Dr. Colgan (Emergency Medical

$1,000.00EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$1,000.00EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME City Attorney $250.00Annual Meeting & Judicial Conference Regist

$250.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For City Attorney

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fleet Maintenance Fund $250.69Work tool allotment - reimbursement

$250.69EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $1,660.49Practical App of Risk Mgmt & Book Reimburs

$1,660.49EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Human Resources

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Information Services $381.00Security Plus Certification Reimbursement

$381.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Information Services

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Refuse - Residential $150.00Work boot reimbursement

$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Refuse - Residential

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Streets $150.00Work boot reimbursement

$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Streets

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $300.00Work boot & clothing reimbursement

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:41 AM Page 30 of 85

45



EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $150.00Work boot reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $150.00Work boot reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $111.59Work boot reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $150.00Work clothing reimbursement

$861.59EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Water Distribution

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME WWTP Operations $150.00Work boot reimbursement

$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For WWTP Operations

$3,853.77EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENCORE SOFTWARE
ENCORE SOFTWARE Public Transit - Operations $49.99COMPUTERS,COMPUTER PERIPHERAL EQUIP

$49.99ENCORE SOFTWARE - Total For Public Transit - Operations

$49.99ENCORE SOFTWARE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $67.00UV Absorbance, Carbon, Total Organic testin

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $134.00Metals testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $306.00Aerobic Endospores testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $52.00Solids, Total Suspended testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $306.00Aerobic Endospores testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $96.00Alkalinity to pH, Carbon, Total Organic testin

$961.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $52.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

$52.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Water Tanks

$1,013.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENSO SUSHI&GRILL
ENSO SUSHI&GRILL Information Services $16.29Lunch Expense 8/7/22

$16.29ENSO SUSHI&GRILL - Total For Information Services

$16.29ENSO SUSHI&GRILL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EUROFINS EATON ANALY
EUROFINS EATON ANALY Regional Water Operations $200.00Bromate Testing

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:41 AM Page 31 of 85

46



$200.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - Total For Regional Water Operations

$200.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EXXONMOBIL
EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $55.14Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $18.00Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $45.20Fuel

$118.34EXXONMOBIL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$118.34EXXONMOBIL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FALCON ENVIRONMENTAL
FALCON ENVIRONMENTAL WWTP Operations $20,124.00WAS Horizontal sludge pump

$20,124.00FALCON ENVIRONMENTAL - Total For WWTP Operations

$20,124.00FALCON ENVIRONMENTAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX OFFIC942000094
FEDEX OFFIC942000094 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $38.96TRAINING BOOKS FOR WSWRA STATE TESTIN

$38.96FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$38.96FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Buildings & Structures Fund $449.76Supplies to replace hot water heaters at Ice 

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Buildings & Structures Fund $57.02Sewer line repair supplies for Midget Footbal

$506.78FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Parks - Parks Maint. $6.02Sawzall blades

$6.02FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $1,957.00Bolt kits

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $57.65Train 1 Sump Pump Parts - Pump & Lubricant

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $268.84Shower valve replacement

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $525.89Parts for Well Houses to Re-Plumb Turbidity 

$2,809.38FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Regional Water Operations

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Meters $1,017.94Ferguson Waterworks - Hydrant Wrenches - 

$1,017.94FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Water Meters

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:41 AM Page 32 of 85

47



FERGUSON ENTERPRISES WWTP Operations $1,102.50PRI PUMP MEGA FLANGES, 90S

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES WWTP Operations $1,102.50Mega-flange

$2,205.00FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For WWTP Operations

$6,545.12FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIRE-ETC
FIRE-ETC Fire-EMS Operations $170.00Uniform boots for Crotty

$170.00FIRE-ETC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$170.00FIRE-ETC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN
FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Aquatics - Operations $35.92Sequential deposit tickets

$35.92FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Aquatics - Operations

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Cemetery $35.47Tamper resistant bags

$35.47FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Cemetery

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Community Development $26.94Sequential deposit tickets

$26.94FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Community Development

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Customer Service $80.95Sequential deposit tickets

$80.95FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Customer Service

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Ft. Caspar Museum $17.96Sequential deposit tickets

$17.96FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Golf - Operations $26.94Sequential deposit tickets

$26.94FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Golf - Operations

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Human Resources $316.00Gift cards

$316.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Human Resources

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Metro Animal Shelter $17.96Sequential deposit tickets

$17.96FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Municipal Court $17.96Sequential deposit tickets

$17.96FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Municipal Court

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Police Administration $17.96Sequential deposit tickets

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Police Administration $35.47Tamper resistant bags

$53.43FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Police Administration

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Public Transit - CARES Act $44.90Sequential deposit tickets

$44.90FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:41 AM Page 33 of 85

48



FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Rec Center - Admin $17.96Sequential deposit tickets

$17.96FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Rec Center - Admin

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Refuse - Residential $17.96Sequential deposit tickets

$17.96FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Refuse - Residential

$710.35FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIRST VETERINARY SUP
FIRST VETERINARY SUP Metro Animal Shelter $1,577.44Veterinary supplies

FIRST VETERINARY SUP Metro Animal Shelter $92.20Veterinary supplies

FIRST VETERINARY SUP Metro Animal Shelter $91.90Veterinary supplies

$1,761.54FIRST VETERINARY SUP - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$1,761.54FIRST VETERINARY SUP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FLEET PATROL CONF
FLEET PATROL CONF Police Career Services $862.92BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI

$862.92FLEET PATROL CONF - Total For Police Career Services

$862.92FLEET PATROL CONF - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FORMS FULFILLMENT CE
FORMS FULFILLMENT CE Finance $202.86Purchase of A/P Checks

$202.86FORMS FULFILLMENT CE - Total For Finance

$202.86FORMS FULFILLMENT CE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FORZA FORENSICS LLC
FORZA FORENSICS LLC Police Career Services $595.00Basic Crime Scene Investigation Training

$595.00FORZA FORENSICS LLC - Total For Police Career Services

$595.00FORZA FORENSICS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FUZZYS TACO SHOP
FUZZYS TACO SHOP Human Resources $50.00Golf Tournament Prizes

$50.00FUZZYS TACO SHOP - Total For Human Resources

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:41 AM Page 34 of 85

49



$50.00FUZZYS TACO SHOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $314.97Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $552.66Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $119.10Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $58.50Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $31.43Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $37.50Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $124.32Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $113.50Uniform supplies

$1,351.98GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services

$1,351.98GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GAYLORD ROCKIES PRKN
GAYLORD ROCKIES PRKN Police Career Services $8.00GAYLORD OPRYLAND

GAYLORD ROCKIES PRKN Police Career Services $8.00GAYLORD OPRYLAND

GAYLORD ROCKIES PRKN Police Career Services $8.00GAYLORD OPRYLAND

GAYLORD ROCKIES PRKN Police Career Services $8.00GAYLORD OPRYLAND

GAYLORD ROCKIES PRKN Police Career Services $8.00GAYLORD OPRYLAND

GAYLORD ROCKIES PRKN Police Career Services $8.00GAYLORD OPRYLAND

GAYLORD ROCKIES PRKN Police Career Services $8.00GAYLORD OPRYLAND

GAYLORD ROCKIES PRKN Police Career Services $8.00GAYLORD OPRYLAND

$64.00GAYLORD ROCKIES PRKN - Total For Police Career Services

$64.00GAYLORD ROCKIES PRKN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

G-C BUILDING SUPPLY
G-C BUILDING SUPPLY Refuse - Recycling $220.00Wall station installation & door spring remov

$220.00G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - Total For Refuse - Recycling

G-C BUILDING SUPPLY Refuse - Residential $214.98Wall station installation & door spring remov

$214.98G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - Total For Refuse - Residential

$434.98G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:41 AM Page 35 of 85

50



GCR 751 CASPER WY
GCR 751 CASPER WY Fleet Maintenance Fund $548.00PRESS ON 4 TIRES/.SCRAP 4 UNIT 141501

$548.00GCR 751 CASPER WY - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$548.00GCR 751 CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GEORGE T SANDERS
GEORGE T SANDERS Buildings & Structures Fund $121.10Supplies to replace hot water heaters for Ice 

$121.10GEORGE T SANDERS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$121.10GEORGE T SANDERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT
GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $11,408.07Gems S028998-CRL Monitoring &

$11,408.07GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$11,408.07GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GEOTEC INDUSTRIAL SU
GEOTEC INDUSTRIAL SU Streets $300.003 Surface Mt ADA Mats

$300.00GEOTEC INDUSTRIAL SU - Total For Streets

$300.00GEOTEC INDUSTRIAL SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GILLETTE STEEL CENTE
GILLETTE STEEL CENTE Balefill - Baler Processing $19,950.00STEEL TO REPLACE WEAR PLATES FOR BALER

$19,950.00GILLETTE STEEL CENTE - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$19,950.00GILLETTE STEEL CENTE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GLOBAL LEADERSHIP NE
GLOBAL LEADERSHIP NE Fire-EMS Training $229.00Highland Park Church - Global Leadership Su

$229.00GLOBAL LEADERSHIP NE - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$229.00GLOBAL LEADERSHIP NE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:41 AM Page 36 of 85

51



GLORY DAYS GRILL OF
GLORY DAYS GRILL OF Information Services $33.85Dinner for 2 cedwards and mhuss at confere

$33.85GLORY DAYS GRILL OF - Total For Information Services

$33.85GLORY DAYS GRILL OF - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOLDER ASSOCIATES
GOLDER ASSOCIATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $574.00Old Landfill Remediation - Met

GOLDER ASSOCIATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,651.5021-012 CRL Cell 1 Close and Ce

$3,225.50GOLDER ASSOCIATES - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$3,225.50GOLDER ASSOCIATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM
GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM Human Resources $13,007.02Insight subscription - 12/21/22 to 12/20/23

$13,007.02GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM - Total For Human Resources

$13,007.02GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GRAHAM'S
GRAHAM'S Police Career Services $46.60AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$46.60GRAHAM'S - Total For Police Career Services

$46.60GRAHAM'S - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $828.08Air filters

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $96.85HVAC Repair supplies for Metro Animal Shelt

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $418.88Repair supplies for Metro Animal Shelter Boil

$1,343.81GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

GRAINGER, INC. Hogadon - Operations $114.29INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES NOT ESLEWHERE CLAS

GRAINGER, INC. Hogadon - Operations $99.74Safety masks

$214.03GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations

GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $20.36Impact socket adapter

GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $271.54Tool Battery - Small Tools & Supplies

GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $142.06Strap Wrench & Ear Plugs Safety Supplies & S

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:41 AM Page 37 of 85

52



$433.96GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

GRAINGER, INC. Special Fire Assistance Fund $868.93RERT2 - Light Duty Utlity Cart

$868.93GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Special Fire Assistance Fund

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $155.85Toilet paper

$155.85GRAINGER, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$3,016.58GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GRANITE PEAK PUMP
GRANITE PEAK PUMP Capital Projects Fund $194,710.00Materials for PSI Pump Station

$194,710.00GRANITE PEAK PUMP - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$194,710.00GRANITE PEAK PUMP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GREAT HARVEST BREAD
GREAT HARVEST BREAD Human Resources $8.061/2 dozen doughnuts for Celebration with Ca

$8.06GREAT HARVEST BREAD - Total For Human Resources

$8.06GREAT HARVEST BREAD - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HACH CO., CORP.
HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $486.96Ammonia, Sulfuric Acid, Sample Cells - Lab S

$486.96HACH CO., CORP. - Total For Regional Water Operations

$486.96HACH CO., CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HAID'S PLUMBING & HE
HAID'S PLUMBING & HE Regional Water Operations $8,540.00Replacement of Heat Circulation Pump

HAID'S PLUMBING & HE Regional Water Operations $3,843.38Expansion Tank and Relief Valve

$12,383.38HAID'S PLUMBING & HE - Total For Regional Water Operations

$12,383.38HAID'S PLUMBING & HE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $32.93BALER DUST MASKA

$32.93HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Fire-EMS Operations $156.96Tools for hose testing kit

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:41 AM Page 38 of 85

53



$156.96HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Parks - Athletic Maint. $209.991' Water pump

$209.99HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

$399.88HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL
HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $56.97Door repair supplies for Fire Station 5 - CY Ac

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $9.99BAS Shop Supplies - CY Ace

$66.96HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Fire-EMS Operations $29.97Ace Hardware - Hose tester maintenance ite

$29.97HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Police Administration $23.98HARDWARE STORES

$23.98HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Police Administration

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Regional Water Operations $3.20Other Ice Machine Parts - Other Materials & 

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Regional Water Operations $98.91Fan Rewiring Parts for Casper 21 & Morad 13

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Regional Water Operations $67.10Ice Machine Parts & Hooks to Store Weed Ea

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Regional Water Operations $44.99South Chem Hoses - Well Supplies

$214.20HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Regional Water Operations

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Water Tanks $27.75Oakcrest Booster Seal Lines - Booster/Lift Sta

$27.75HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Water Tanks

$362.86HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HDR ENGINEERING, INC
HDR ENGINEERING, INC Water Administration $10,165.08Water Rights Analysis & Studie

$10,165.08HDR ENGINEERING, INC - Total For Water Administration

$10,165.08HDR ENGINEERING, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HENSLEY BATTERY CASP
HENSLEY BATTERY CASP WWTP Operations $130.42BATTERY FOR UNIT 660245

$130.42HENSLEY BATTERY CASP - Total For WWTP Operations

$130.42HENSLEY BATTERY CASP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HERCULES INDUSTRIES

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:41 AM Page 39 of 85

54



HERCULES INDUSTRIES Buildings & Structures Fund $490.00HVAC Repair supplies for City Hall - Hercules

HERCULES INDUSTRIES Buildings & Structures Fund $12.30Adjustable elbows

$502.30HERCULES INDUSTRIES - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$502.30HERCULES INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HERSHBERGERS INC
HERSHBERGERS INC Aquatics - Operations $192.50Pool Shock

$192.50HERSHBERGERS INC - Total For Aquatics - Operations

$192.50HERSHBERGERS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HISTORY KEEPERS
HISTORY KEEPERS General Fund Revenue $126.00Books for resale in museum store

$126.00HISTORY KEEPERS - Total For General Fund Revenue

$126.00HISTORY KEEPERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOBBY-LOBBY #0233
HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Police Administration $157.41HOBBY,TOY, AND GAME SHOPS

$157.41HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Police Administration

$157.41HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOLIDAY INN
HOLIDAY INN Police Career Services $123.16HOLIDAY INNS

$123.16HOLIDAY INN - Total For Police Career Services

$123.16HOLIDAY INN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS Police Career Services $311.83HOLIDAY INNS

$311.83HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS - Total For Police Career Services

$311.83HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:41 AM Page 40 of 85

55



HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,191.10Blue DEF

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $27,549.05Unleaded fuel

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $37,959.07Diesel Fuel & Ecoclean Power Plus

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $34,515.38Diesel fuel

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $26,785.57Unleaded fuel

$128,000.17HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Golf - Operations $3,523.15Gas and Diesel

$3,523.15HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Golf - Operations

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Water Distribution $6,672.24Fuel

$6,672.24HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Water Distribution

$138,195.56HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOMEWOOD SUITES BY H
HOMEWOOD SUITES BY H Information Services $178.55Lodging when flight canceled at conference

HOMEWOOD SUITES BY H Information Services $178.55Hotel expense for 8/10/22 (extra night after 

$357.10HOMEWOOD SUITES BY H - Total For Information Services

$357.10HOMEWOOD SUITES BY H - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP
HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Sewer Wastewater Collection $169.76front tube for 660317

$169.76HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP WWTP Operations $338.50M4 RINGS FOR RAS COUPLERS

HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP WWTP Operations $485.32Coupler

$823.82HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For WWTP Operations

$993.58HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN
HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $191.53Cam-Clip Wire Rope & Cam-Chain Binder Ho

HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,842.65Sling, shackle, tow rope, sling assembly, etc

HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($330.09)Prepayment

HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $198.88Towel scrubs

$1,902.97HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN Regional Water Operations $106.75Stainless Cable & Clamps for New Dewaterin

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:41 AM Page 41 of 85

56



$106.75HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - Total For Regional Water Operations

$2,009.72HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOWIES HOCKEY INC
HOWIES HOCKEY INC Ice Arena - Concessions $870.86ProShop Hockey Resale Items (Tape, Laces, e

$870.86HOWIES HOCKEY INC - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

$870.86HOWIES HOCKEY INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

IMLSS UTAH
IMLSS UTAH Risk Management $1,828.11Replacement door locks for Washington Van

$1,828.11IMLSS UTAH - Total For Risk Management

$1,828.11IMLSS UTAH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INBERG-MILLER ENGINE
INBERG-MILLER ENGINE Water Distribution $733.00Street construction & compaction testing

$733.00INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - Total For Water Distribution

$733.00INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INGRAM BOOK COMPANY
INGRAM BOOK COMPANY General Fund Revenue $209.89Books for resale in museum store

INGRAM BOOK COMPANY General Fund Revenue $83.37Books for resale in museum store

$293.26INGRAM BOOK COMPANY - Total For General Fund Revenue

$293.26INGRAM BOOK COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $975.00CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE, JANITORIAL 

$975.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

INTUIT, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $200.00Graffiti removal Beverly st. tunnel

INTUIT, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $450.00Graffiti removal frontier park and parking lot

INTUIT, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $250.00Graffiti removal skate park

$900.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

INTUIT, INC. Risk Management $843.98Marion Kreiner Splash Pad Flower Replacem

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:41 AM Page 42 of 85

57



$843.98INTUIT, INC. - Total For Risk Management

$2,718.98INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ISA
ISA Parks - Urban Forestry $187.00ISA Fees GB

$187.00ISA - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry

$187.00ISA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

J.J. KELLER & ASSOCI
J.J. KELLER & ASSOCI Human Resources $895.00FMLA MGR Online License 9/1/22 to 9/30/2

J.J. KELLER & ASSOCI Human Resources $895.00FMLA MGR Online License 9/1/22 to 9/30/2

J.J. KELLER & ASSOCI Human Resources $895.00FMLA MGR Online License 9/1/22 to 9/30/2

$2,685.00J.J. KELLER & ASSOCI - Total For Human Resources

$2,685.00J.J. KELLER & ASSOCI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JKC ENGINEERING
JKC ENGINEERING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $7,340.00Miscellaneous Item

$7,340.00JKC ENGINEERING - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$7,340.00JKC ENGINEERING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JONAS SOFTWARE USA
JONAS SOFTWARE USA Golf - Operations $349.00Maintenance Fee

$349.00JONAS SOFTWARE USA - Total For Golf - Operations

$349.00JONAS SOFTWARE USA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KATOM RESTA
KATOM RESTA Risk Management $523.20Nacho Cheese Machine

$523.20KATOM RESTA - Total For Risk Management

$523.20KATOM RESTA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KETEL THORSTENSON, L

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:41 AM Page 43 of 85

58



KETEL THORSTENSON, L Finance $250.00Accounting assistance & research

$250.00KETEL THORSTENSON, L - Total For Finance

$250.00KETEL THORSTENSON, L - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KINSCO LLC
KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $11,821.68Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $1,355.00Fire Department Uniforms

$13,176.68KINSCO LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$13,176.68KINSCO LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KNIFE RIVER/JTL
KNIFE RIVER/JTL Hogadon - Operations $872.64Recycled concrete base

$872.64KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Hogadon - Operations

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Sewer Stormwater $1,163.62riprap for glendale detention areas

$1,163.62KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Sewer Stormwater

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $918.751/2" Plant Mix

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $10,095.751/2" Plant Mix

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $453.751/2" Plant Mix

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $460.501/2" Plant Mix

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $609.001/2" Plant Mix

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $1,001.5857 Rock

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $621.001/2" Plant Mix

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $840.751/2" Plant Mix

$15,001.08KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Streets

$17,037.34KNIFE RIVER/JTL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KUBWATER RESOURCES,
KUBWATER RESOURCES, WWTP Operations $7,804.40Zetag polymer for dewatering

$7,804.40KUBWATER RESOURCES, - Total For WWTP Operations

$7,804.40KUBWATER RESOURCES, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

L.N. CURTIS & SONS I
L.N. CURTIS & SONS I Fire-EMS Operations $2,740.00Turnout Gear

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:41 AM Page 44 of 85

59



$2,740.00L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$2,740.00L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LETZS APPLIANCE INC
LETZS APPLIANCE INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,299.00Replace Failed Refrigerator at Ldf Breakroom

$2,299.00LETZS APPLIANCE INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$2,299.00LETZS APPLIANCE INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LOAF N JUG #0105
LOAF N JUG #0105 Fire-EMS Operations $18.00Water for Station 1

$18.00LOAF N JUG #0105 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$18.00LOAF N JUG #0105 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LONG BUILDING TECHNO
LONG BUILDING TECHNO Buildings & Structures Fund $315.00Sensor

$315.00LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

LONG BUILDING TECHNO Regional Water Operations $1,000.00Exhaust fan repair

$1,000.00LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Regional Water Operations

$1,315.00LONG BUILDING TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LOVE'S #723
LOVE'S #723 Police Career Services $40.00SERVICE STATIONS

$40.00LOVE'S #723 - Total For Police Career Services

$40.00LOVE'S #723 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

M.G. OIL COMPANY
M.G. OIL COMPANY Police Career Services $44.06AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$44.06M.G. OIL COMPANY - Total For Police Career Services

$44.06M.G. OIL COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MAVERIK #363

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:41 AM Page 45 of 85

60



MAVERIK #363 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $133.00WSWRA CONFERENCE TRAVEL

$133.00MAVERIK #363 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$133.00MAVERIK #363 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MAVERIK #476
MAVERIK #476 City Manager $31.84Fuel to Gillette for a meeting

$31.84MAVERIK #476 - Total For City Manager

$31.84MAVERIK #476 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MCDONALD'S F35665
MCDONALD'S F35665 Police Investigations $60.24FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS

$60.24MCDONALD'S F35665 - Total For Police Investigations

$60.24MCDONALD'S F35665 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MELGAARD CONSTRUCTIO
MELGAARD CONSTRUCTIO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $512,644.13Cell 5 Construction (Earthwork

$512,644.13MELGAARD CONSTRUCTIO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$512,644.13MELGAARD CONSTRUCTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Fire-EMS Training $6,070.00Western Medical - Physicals

$6,070.00MEMORIAL HOSPITAL - Total For Fire-EMS Training

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Public Transit - CARES Act $110.00DOT Physical

$110.00MEMORIAL HOSPITAL - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

$6,180.00MEMORIAL HOSPITAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $303.80SUPPLIES COMPOST BLDG, SCALE HOUSE, SP

$303.80MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Diversion & Special $18.982 FLOOR SCRUBBERS FOR PROCESSING BUIL

$18.98MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $215.99Replacement door for Casper Speedway Buil

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:41 AM Page 46 of 85

61



$215.99MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

MENARDS CASPER WY Hogadon - Operations $873.48Fence project

$873.48MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Hogadon - Operations

MENARDS CASPER WY Ice Arena - Operations $23.58OxiClean for Game Nets - Casper Ice Arena

$23.58MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

MENARDS CASPER WY Regional Water Operations $104.46Post Hole Digger, Organizers, ETC. - Small To

MENARDS CASPER WY Regional Water Operations $17.73Spacers for WTP Hallway Heaters - Machiner

$122.19MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Regional Water Operations

MENARDS CASPER WY Streets $17.95Concrete Screws and Bits

MENARDS CASPER WY Streets $76.70Concrete Screws and Bits

$94.65MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Streets

MENARDS CASPER WY Water Tanks $497.95Weed Killer - Other Materials & Supplies

MENARDS CASPER WY Water Tanks $8.13Oakcrest Booster Seal Lines - Booster/Lifts St

$506.08MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Tanks

$2,158.75MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY
MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY WWTP Operations $61.97Gate bracket

$61.97MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY - Total For WWTP Operations

$61.97MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I
MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I Parks - Athletic Maint. $738.00(2) Backpack Blowers

$738.00MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I Risk Management $10,360.00Torrent 2 Blower

$10,360.00MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I - Total For Risk Management

$11,098.00MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC
MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $77.08Lab supplies

MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $538.90Lab supplies

MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $5.00Shipping fee

$620.98MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:41 AM Page 47 of 85

62



$620.98MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ML AUTOMOTIVE
ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $117.00Vehicle alignment

ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $182.00Vehicle alignment

ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $157.00Vehicle alignment

ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $87.00Vehicle alignment

ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $157.00Vehicle alignment

$700.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$700.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MODERN ELECTRIC CORP
MODERN ELECTRIC CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $54,387.50CPU Generator Replacements

$54,387.50MODERN ELECTRIC CORP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

MODERN ELECTRIC CORP WWTP Operations $5,754.07CPU Generator Replacements

$5,754.07MODERN ELECTRIC CORP - Total For WWTP Operations

MODERN ELECTRIC CORP WWTP Regional Interceptors $3,051.48CPU Generator Replacements

$3,051.48MODERN ELECTRIC CORP - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$63,193.05MODERN ELECTRIC CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOTION AND FLOW CONT
MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Baler Processing $45.66Hex head pipe plug & hallow head plug

$45.66MOTION AND FLOW CONT - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$45.66MOTION AND FLOW CONT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Fire-EMS Operations $10,333.893 Motorola Mobile Radios for CRR Vehicles

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Fire-EMS Operations $147.143 Motorola Mobile Radios for New Engines

$10,481.03MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Police Administration $2,268.00Tipsubmit srvc subscription 9/12/22 to 9/11/

$2,268.00MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Police Administration

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Refuse - Commercial $13,903.05SEVEN 800 MGHZ RADIOS

$13,903.05MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Refuse - Commercial

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:41 AM Page 48 of 85

63



$26,652.08MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN STATES
MOUNTAIN STATES Balefill - Diversion & Special $76.23Printing service - special waste receipt

$76.23MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

MOUNTAIN STATES Community Development $164.00Printing service - bldg inspection door hange

$164.00MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Community Development

MOUNTAIN STATES Customer Service $1,075.45Printing service - envelopes

$1,075.45MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Customer Service

MOUNTAIN STATES Human Resources $53.07Printing service - business cards

$53.07MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Human Resources

MOUNTAIN STATES Municipal Court $241.58Printing service - bond receipt

$241.58MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Municipal Court

MOUNTAIN STATES Risk Management $26.53Printing service - business cards

$26.53MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Risk Management

$1,636.86MOUNTAIN STATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE
MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE Water Meters $1,960.00Encoders - New Meters /ERT's

$1,960.00MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE - Total For Water Meters

$1,960.00MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO
MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3,920.00REPAIR DAMAGED FIBER LINE LDF/BIOSOLID

$3,920.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Buildings & Structures Fund $48.95Acct #13502

$48.95MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$3,968.95MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME
MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $30.00BARBED WIRE FOR REPAIR OF NW CORNER 

MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $217.41BARBED WIRE FOR REPAIRING NW CORNER 

$247.41MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:41 AM Page 49 of 85

64



MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Fire-EMS Operations $128.97Tarps for R1

$128.97MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$376.38MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $206.65WD40 & misc supplies

$206.65NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Regional Water Operations $32.26Shop towels, plug & blow gun

$32.26NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Regional Water Operations

$238.91NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC
NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC General Fund Revenue $215.00Booklets for resale in museum store

$215.00NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For General Fund Revenue

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Municipal Court $1,695.60Expenditures/salaries/utilities - June 2022

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Municipal Court $1,616.56Expenditures/salaries/utilities - May 2022

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Municipal Court $966.36Expenditures/salaries/utilities - July 2022

$4,278.52NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Municipal Court

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $144,358.27Prisoner housing - July 2022

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $5,209.43Expenditures/salaries/utilities - July 2022

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $10,415.86Expenditures/salaries/utilities - June 2022

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $9,930.33Expenditures/salaries/utilities - May 2022

$169,913.89NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Police Administration

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police State Grants $57.00Equitable sharing - DCI #2022-0385

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police State Grants $5,885.40DCI Seizure Funds - August 2022

$5,942.40NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Police State Grants

$180,349.81NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NEWCOM TECHNOLOGIES
NEWCOM TECHNOLOGIES Cemetery $1,200.00Software Maintenance Services - July 1 to Ju

$1,200.00NEWCOM TECHNOLOGIES - Total For Cemetery

$1,200.00NEWCOM TECHNOLOGIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:41 AM Page 50 of 85

65



NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $102.75Earplugs

$102.75NORCO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $59.51HVAC Repair supplies for City Hall - Norco

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $683.31Hand soap, garbage bags, latex gloves, tissue

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $756.65Hand soap & bathroom tissue

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $77.04Latex gloves

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $238.63Garbage bags, soap dispenser, paper towels

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $437.31Hand soap, bathroom tissue, soap dispenser

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $342.33Bathroom tissue & hand soap

$2,594.78NORCO, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

NORCO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $93.84Penlight & respirator masks

NORCO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $109.90Penlights

$203.74NORCO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

NORCO, INC. Regional Water Operations $251.79Respirator for Awnna - Safety Equipment & S

NORCO, INC. Regional Water Operations $42.58Tool Room Supplies - Acetylene & Oxygen - S

NORCO, INC. Regional Water Operations $405.00Spare Tank for Forklift - Machinery Supplies

$699.37NORCO, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

$3,600.64NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU
NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,800.00Repair track rails

NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,350.00Repairs on door of dozer

$3,150.00NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$3,150.00NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTHROP BOILER WORK
NORTHROP BOILER WORK Buildings & Structures Fund $2,138.00Repair on boiler

$2,138.00NORTHROP BOILER WORK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

NORTHROP BOILER WORK Capital Projects Fund $6,870.69Replace boiler FARC power flame

$6,870.69NORTHROP BOILER WORK - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$9,008.69NORTHROP BOILER WORK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:41 AM Page 51 of 85

66



NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Baler Processing $76.89Magnetic level, rod coupler & misc

$76.89NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $207.80Core drill/stand rental & turbo core barrel cr

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,098.60Core drill/stand rental & turbo core barrel

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $529.00Safety vests, gloves, battery charger / bin to

$1,835.40NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Refuse - Recycling $258.00Battery bin tool

$258.00NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Refuse - Recycling

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Water Distribution $612.12Inverted Paint - Water & Sewer Line Material

$612.12NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Water Distribution

$2,782.41NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NRPA OPERATING
NRPA OPERATING Parks - Parks Maint. $246.10NRPA Memberships

$246.10NRPA OPERATING - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

NRPA OPERATING Rec Center - Admin $628.90NRPA Memberships

$628.90NRPA OPERATING - Total For Rec Center - Admin

$875.00NRPA OPERATING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OFFICE DEPOT
OFFICE DEPOT Customer Service $37.911 Yellow Toner

OFFICE DEPOT Customer Service $37.911 Cyan Toner

OFFICE DEPOT Customer Service $30.251 Black Toner

$106.07OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Customer Service

OFFICE DEPOT Finance $30.251 Black Toner

OFFICE DEPOT Finance $37.901 Yellow Toner

OFFICE DEPOT Finance $37.901 Cyan Toner

$106.05OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Finance

OFFICE DEPOT Health Insurance Fund $37.901 Cyan Toner

OFFICE DEPOT Health Insurance Fund $37.901 Yellow Toner

OFFICE DEPOT Health Insurance Fund $30.251 Black Toner

$106.05OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Health Insurance Fund

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:41 AM Page 52 of 85

67



OFFICE DEPOT Human Resources $37.901 Cyan Toner

OFFICE DEPOT Human Resources $37.901 Yellow Toner

OFFICE DEPOT Human Resources $11.371 box of black ink pens

OFFICE DEPOT Human Resources $44.571 box of assorted folders, and 1 stapler, (bac

OFFICE DEPOT Human Resources $30.251 Black Toner

OFFICE DEPOT Human Resources $4.755 packs of 3-hole punched dividers with tabs

OFFICE DEPOT Human Resources $64.802 boxes of blue personnel folders

$231.54OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Human Resources

OFFICE DEPOT Risk Management $37.901 Cyan Toner

OFFICE DEPOT Risk Management $37.901 Yellow Toner

OFFICE DEPOT Risk Management $30.251 Black Toner

$106.05OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Risk Management

$655.76OFFICE DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPT
OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPT Customer Service $37.911 Magenta Toner

$37.91OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPT - Total For Customer Service

OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPT Finance $37.901 Magenta Toner

$37.90OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPT - Total For Finance

OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPT Health Insurance Fund $37.901 Magenta Toner

$37.90OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPT - Total For Health Insurance Fund

OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPT Human Resources $13.291 box of blue ink pens

OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPT Human Resources $37.901 Magenta Toner

$51.19OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPT - Total For Human Resources

OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPT Risk Management $37.901 Magenta Toner

$37.90OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPT - Total For Risk Management

$202.80OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ORKIN  LLC 002
ORKIN  LLC 002 Hogadon - Operations $150.97Pest control July

$150.97ORKIN  LLC 002 - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$150.97ORKIN  LLC 002 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:41 AM Page 53 of 85

68



OVERHEAD DOOR CO
OVERHEAD DOOR CO Buildings & Structures Fund $95.00Repair on door photo eyes

$95.00OVERHEAD DOOR CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

OVERHEAD DOOR CO Risk Management $3,876.22Door repair

$3,876.22OVERHEAD DOOR CO - Total For Risk Management

$3,971.22OVERHEAD DOOR CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PADDLE.NET  PIKTOCHA
PADDLE.NET  PIKTOCHA Human Resources $60.00PIKTOCHART ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION

$60.00PADDLE.NET  PIKTOCHA - Total For Human Resources

$60.00PADDLE.NET  PIKTOCHA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PARKSON CORPORATION
PARKSON CORPORATION WWTP Operations $1,126.13Gaskets

$1,126.13PARKSON CORPORATION - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,126.13PARKSON CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PCN STRATEGIES INC
PCN STRATEGIES INC Capital Projects Fund $38,223.35In-Car Video Equipment for 6 Marked Units

PCN STRATEGIES INC Capital Projects Fund $18,713.00In-Car Video Equipment for 6 Marked Units

PCN STRATEGIES INC Capital Projects Fund $590.85In-Car Video Equipment for 6 Marked Units

PCN STRATEGIES INC Capital Projects Fund $2,893.305 A140s

$60,420.50PCN STRATEGIES INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$60,420.50PCN STRATEGIES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PEDEN'S INC
PEDEN'S INC Balefill - Diversion & Special $1,923.00T-shirts & sweatshirts

$1,923.00PEDEN'S INC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

PEDEN'S INC Police Administration $360.00Uniform supplies

$360.00PEDEN'S INC - Total For Police Administration

PEDEN'S INC Police Career Services $392.00Uniform supplies

$392.00PEDEN'S INC - Total For Police Career Services

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:41 AM Page 54 of 85

69



PEDEN'S INC Refuse - Recycling $448.00Sweatshirts / screen printing

$448.00PEDEN'S INC - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$3,123.00PEDEN'S INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PETERS CAFE AND BAKE
PETERS CAFE AND BAKE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $27.04OCE CREAM FOR GETTING OPERATOR CERT

$27.04PETERS CAFE AND BAKE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$27.04PETERS CAFE AND BAKE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PHILLIPS SEAFOOD BAL
PHILLIPS SEAFOOD BAL Information Services $60.48Dinner Expense 8/8/22 for two employees

$60.48PHILLIPS SEAFOOD BAL - Total For Information Services

$60.48PHILLIPS SEAFOOD BAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PILOT
PILOT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $39.09FLYING J PROPANE

$39.09PILOT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

PILOT Police Career Services $49.00AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$49.00PILOT - Total For Police Career Services

$88.09PILOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PIONEER ATHLETICS
PIONEER ATHLETICS Parks - Athletic Maint. $1,916.75Game Day paint for softball fields

$1,916.75PIONEER ATHLETICS - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

$1,916.75PIONEER ATHLETICS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PIZZA HUT 035956
PIZZA HUT 035956 Regional Water Operations $76.32Lunch for Tank Leak Crew - Other Materials 

$76.32PIZZA HUT 035956 - Total For Regional Water Operations

$76.32PIZZA HUT 035956 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:41 AM Page 55 of 85

70



POLICE FACILITY DESI
POLICE FACILITY DESI Capital Projects Fund $47,730.00CBC design contract

$47,730.00POLICE FACILITY DESI - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$47,730.00POLICE FACILITY DESI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

POST & ASSOCIATES
POST & ASSOCIATES Police Career Services $4,720.00EAP Services - 7/01/22 to 6/30/23

$4,720.00POST & ASSOCIATES - Total For Police Career Services

$4,720.00POST & ASSOCIATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

POSTAL PROS, INC.
POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $549.60Printing / Postage / Mailing Service

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,993.88Printing / postage / mailing service

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,970.33Printing / postage / mailing service

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $2,607.30E-Stmts, IVR/E-Payments, Alert / E-Text Msgs

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $2,967.11Printing / postage / mailing service

$14,088.22POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service

POSTAL PROS, INC. Water Revenue and Transfers $720.00E-Stmts, IVR/E-Payments, Alert / E-Text Msgs

$720.00POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$14,808.22POSTAL PROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

POUR LA FRANCE  B
POUR LA FRANCE  B Information Services $41.18Lunch for 2 Cedwards and Mhuss at confere

$41.18POUR LA FRANCE  B - Total For Information Services

$41.18POUR LA FRANCE  B - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PP FBINAACHPTR
PP FBINAACHPTR Police Career Services $75.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZA

$75.00PP FBINAACHPTR - Total For Police Career Services

$75.00PP FBINAACHPTR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:41 AM Page 56 of 85

71



PROFORCE MARKETING I
PROFORCE MARKETING I Police Administration $4,237.80Uniform supplies

$4,237.80PROFORCE MARKETING I - Total For Police Administration

$4,237.80PROFORCE MARKETING I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PROKOTEENGINEERINGSU
PROKOTEENGINEERINGSU Water Distribution $159.20Cadwell/Anode Shots - Water & Sewer Line 

$159.20PROKOTEENGINEERINGSU - Total For Water Distribution

$159.20PROKOTEENGINEERINGSU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PUBLICRISKMGMTASSN
PUBLICRISKMGMTASSN Risk Management $1,000.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZA

$1,000.00PUBLICRISKMGMTASSN - Total For Risk Management

$1,000.00PUBLICRISKMGMTASSN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PY  Source Equipment
PY  Source Equipment Buildings & Structures Fund $2,735.00New Impeller for PV Pool

$2,735.00PY  Source Equipment - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$2,735.00PY  Source Equipment - ALL DEPARTMENTS

QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT
QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT WWTP Operations $140.21Office supplies

$140.21QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT - Total For WWTP Operations

$140.21QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RELENTLESS LLC
RELENTLESS LLC Police Career Services $649.00Criminal Interdiction Workshop

$649.00RELENTLESS LLC - Total For Police Career Services

$649.00RELENTLESS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:41 AM Page 57 of 85

72



RMI CASPER
RMI CASPER Balefill - Diversion & Special $62.32GLOVE DISPENSERS, ELECTROLYTES, PACKET

RMI CASPER Balefill - Diversion & Special $140.00GLOVE DISPENSERS, ELECTROLYTES, PACKET

$202.32RMI CASPER - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$202.32RMI CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Rocky Mountain
Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $3,972.71Bulk Oxygen - Chemical

Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $4,101.26Bulk oxygen delivery

$8,073.97Rocky Mountain - Total For Regional Water Operations

Rocky Mountain Water Distribution $25.02Monthly rental

Rocky Mountain Water Distribution $25.02Monthly rental

$50.04Rocky Mountain - Total For Water Distribution

$8,124.01Rocky Mountain - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics - Operations $6,296.87Acct #54730761-088 1

$6,296.87ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Ope $760.32Acct #54730761-112 9

$760.32ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $2,525.27Acct #54730761-112 9

$2,525.27ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Paradise Valley Ope $482.97Acct #54730761-112 9

$482.97ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Washington Oper $874.06Acct #54730761-112 9

$874.06ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ash Street Building $537.76Acct #54730761-154 1

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ash Street Building $542.17Acct #54730761-154 1

$1,079.93ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ash Street Building

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $178.54Acct #54730761-139 2

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $11,070.92Acct #54730761-090 7

$11,249.46ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Casper Business Center $12,994.09Acct #54730761-159 0

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:41 AM Page 58 of 85

73



$12,994.09ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Casper Business Center

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Cemetery $152.36Acct #54730761-092 3

$152.36ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Cemetery

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER City Center Building $957.45Acct #54730761-093 1

$957.45ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For City Center Building

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER City Hall $4,671.77Acct #54730761-093 1

$4,671.77ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For City Hall

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $633.55Acct #60445507-008 5

$633.55ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,671.80Acct #54730761-096 4

$3,671.80ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Marathon Building $423.53Acct #54730761-093 1

$423.53ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Marathon Building

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Metro Animal Shelter $1,150.74Acct #54730761-102 0

$1,150.74ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Miller St. Dormitory $26.17Acct #54730761-093 1

$26.17ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Miller St. Dormitory

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Athletic Maint. $4,259.05Acct #54730761-131 9

$4,259.05ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Parks Maint. $1,426.97Acct #54730761-093 1

$1,426.97ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $53.66Acct #54730761-148 3

$53.66ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Special Areas

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Police Administration $96.26Acct #54730761-104 6

$96.26ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Police Administration

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Transit - CARES Act $232.31Acct #54730761-156 6

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Transit - CARES Act $280.90Acct #54730761-156 6

$513.21ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $534.35Acct #60931133-006 0

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $713.16Acct #60931133-002 9

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $26.18Acct #60931133-004 5

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $398.90Acct #60931133-005 2

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $4,520.39Acct #60931133-010 2

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $1,478.69Acct #60931133-011 0

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $1,287.22Acct #60931133-012 8

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $26.28Acct #60931133-014 4

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:42 AM Page 59 of 85

74



ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $4,978.09Acct #60931133-018 5

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $69,337.31Acct #60931133-009 4

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $503.91Acct #60931133-017 7

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $43.07Acct #60931133-013 6

$83,847.55ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Regional Water Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $24.83Acct #60931133-024 3

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $24.56Acct #60931133-021 9

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,971.42Acct #60931133-009 4

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $2,184.37Acct #60931133-016 9

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $70.35Acct #60931133-026 8

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $24.42Acct #60931133-019 3

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,987.09Acct #60931133-025 0

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $25.48Acct #60931133-001 1

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $2,689.60Acct #60931133-003 7

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,434.69Acct #60931133-008 6

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $44.20Acct #60931133-015 1

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $25.11Acct #60931133-022 7

$10,506.12ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Sewer Wastewater Collection $413.52Acct #54730761-105 3

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Sewer Wastewater Collection $406.79Acct #54730761-105 3

$820.31ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $35,260.07Acct #54730761-107 9

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $88.03Acct #54730761-135 0

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $1,608.49Acct #54730761-002 2

$36,956.59ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Tanks

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $27,725.21Acct #54730761-108 7

$27,725.21ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For WWTP Operations

$214,155.27ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Rooter
Rooter Golf - Operations $560.00Portable Restroom Rental

$560.00Rooter - Total For Golf - Operations

Rooter Hogadon - Operations $1,015.00Grease trap pump

$1,015.00Rooter - Total For Hogadon - Operations

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $227.25Porta-John from R&R

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:42 AM Page 60 of 85

75



Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $227.25Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $208.80Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $433.24Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $162.28Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $853.65Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $227.25Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $67.78Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $194.77Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $1,279.36Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $227.25Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $644.85Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $355.00Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $540.45Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $208.80Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R

$7,166.13Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$8,741.13Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RTIC BTRP
RTIC BTRP Human Resources $177.09Golf Tournament Team and Raffle Prizes

$177.09RTIC BTRP - Total For Human Resources

$177.09RTIC BTRP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $196.56Water for fire stations

$196.56SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

SAMS CLUB #6425 Golf - Operations $54.80Golf Shop Supplies

$54.80SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Golf - Operations

SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $263.83CONCESSIONS Resale

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:42 AM Page 61 of 85

76



$263.83SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

SAMS CLUB #6425 Refuse - Residential $46.64RECYCLE TRAINING

$46.64SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Refuse - Residential

SAMS CLUB #6425 WWTP Operations $98.38JANITORIAL SUPPLIES, PAPER PRODUCTS

$98.38SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For WWTP Operations

$660.21SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $21.56HANDSOAP FOR SCALE HOUSE

$21.56SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

SAMSCLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $409.04St. 1 Supplies

$409.04SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

SAMSCLUB #6425 Golf - Operations $55.96Office Supplies

$55.96SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Golf - Operations

SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $215.35CONCESSION Resales

$215.35SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

SAMSCLUB #6425 Rec Center - Classes $125.88Summer Camp Carnival Day snacks and prize

$125.88SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Rec Center - Classes

SAMSCLUB #6425 Refuse - Residential $17.19AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$17.19SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Refuse - Residential

SAMSCLUB #6425 Water Distribution $261.32Bleach Concentrate, Paper Products - Other 

$261.32SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Water Distribution

$1,106.30SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMSCLUB.COM
SAMSCLUB.COM Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $53.94CUSTOMER DOG TREATS AND KLEENEX FOR 

SAMSCLUB.COM Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $95.12EQUIP BLDG TISSUE AND PAPER TOWELS

SAMSCLUB.COM Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $140.46SCALE HOUSE TISSUE, PAPER TOWELS, SUCK

SAMSCLUB.COM Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $171.64LDF AND SPECIAL WASTE SUPPLIES

$461.16SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

SAMSCLUB.COM Balefill - Diversion & Special $32.34LDF AND SPECIAL WASTE SUPPLIES

$32.34SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

SAMSCLUB.COM Ice Arena - Concessions $89.92CONCESSIONS Resale Slim Jims

SAMSCLUB.COM Ice Arena - Concessions $397.94CONCESSION Resale Nacho Cheese / Supplie

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:42 AM Page 62 of 85

77



$487.86SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

$981.36SAMSCLUB.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SECURITY 2020
SECURITY 2020 Special Fire Assistance Fund $540.49Mistral 1620 Expray Master Kit Explosives De

$540.49SECURITY 2020 - Total For Special Fire Assistance Fund

$540.49SECURITY 2020 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHELLY TRUMBULL
SHELLY TRUMBULL General Fund Revenue $81.20Souvenirs for resale in museum store

$81.20SHELLY TRUMBULL - Total For General Fund Revenue

$81.20SHELLY TRUMBULL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHERRILLTREE
SHERRILLTREE Parks - Urban Forestry $749.95Hard Hats Safety

$749.95SHERRILLTREE - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry

$749.95SHERRILLTREE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHIRTS & MORE INC
SHIRTS & MORE INC Capital Projects Fund $600.00Vehicle vinyl wrap

SHIRTS & MORE INC Capital Projects Fund $600.00Vehicle vinyl wrap

SHIRTS & MORE INC Capital Projects Fund $600.00Vehicle vinyl wrap

$1,800.00SHIRTS & MORE INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$1,800.00SHIRTS & MORE INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SMARSH, INC
SMARSH, INC Information Services $1,940.00Email-Professional Archive Capture, Add'l Cx,

$1,940.00SMARSH, INC - Total For Information Services

$1,940.00SMARSH, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:42 AM Page 63 of 85

78



SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Administration $2,700.00Confidential legal or medical matters

$2,700.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - Total For Police Administration

SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $400.00Confidential legal or medical matters

$400.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - Total For Police Career Services

$3,100.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SOLARWINDS WORLDWIDE
SOLARWINDS WORLDWIDE Information Services $8,055.00Solawinds Network Monitoring Renewal

$8,055.00SOLARWINDS WORLDWIDE - Total For Information Services

$8,055.00SOLARWINDS WORLDWIDE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SOLSBURY HILL LLC
SOLSBURY HILL LLC Parks - Athletic Maint. $273.08Pvc pipe, couplings, adapters, etc

$273.08SOLSBURY HILL LLC - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

SOLSBURY HILL LLC Parks - Parks Maint. $139.11Hand saw, adapters, glue, pvc pipe, etc

$139.11SOLSBURY HILL LLC - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$412.19SOLSBURY HILL LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SONNYS RV SALES
SONNYS RV SALES Streets $59.02Propane---2 Tickets

$59.02SONNYS RV SALES - Total For Streets

$59.02SONNYS RV SALES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SP PENNYBANDZ WHOLES
SP PENNYBANDZ WHOLES General Fund Revenue $206.25Items for resale in gift shop

$206.25SP PENNYBANDZ WHOLES - Total For General Fund Revenue

$206.25SP PENNYBANDZ WHOLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SP TACKFORM - DZINE
SP TACKFORM - DZINE Sewer Wastewater Collection $53.98tablet mount

$53.98SP TACKFORM - DZINE - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:42 AM Page 64 of 85

79



$53.98SP TACKFORM - DZINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SPARE LABS INC
SPARE LABS INC Public Transit - CARES Act $5,791.66Metered Max Active Vehicles - 6/01/22 to 8/

$5,791.66SPARE LABS INC - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

$5,791.66SPARE LABS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SPF45
SPF45 Police Career Services $37.15AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$37.15SPF45 - Total For Police Career Services

$37.15SPF45 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS
SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Fleet Maintenance Fund $417.003 APC FOR PHONE PANEL

$417.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Ft. Caspar Museum $105.00Surge protector for POS Computer/System

$105.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$522.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  MAKE ME A
SQ  MAKE ME A General Fund Revenue $128.00Tshirts for sale in gift shop

SQ  MAKE ME A General Fund Revenue $182.00TShirts for resale in gift shop

$310.00SQ  MAKE ME A - Total For General Fund Revenue

$310.00SQ  MAKE ME A - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R
SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R Police Career Services $46.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

$46.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - Total For Police Career Services

$46.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  PEDEN'S INC.

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:42 AM Page 65 of 85

80



SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Human Resources $35.001 retirement plaque

SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Human Resources $35.001 Retirement Plaque

$70.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Human Resources

$70.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  PWP WYOMING
SQ  PWP WYOMING Ice Arena - Concessions $21.07Birthday Party Papa Johns Pizza orders

$21.07SQ  PWP WYOMING - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

$21.07SQ  PWP WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  RELIABLE AIRPORT
SQ  RELIABLE AIRPORT Information Services $48.00Cab for conference

$48.00SQ  RELIABLE AIRPORT - Total For Information Services

$48.00SQ  RELIABLE AIRPORT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  ROCKY MOUNTAIN J
SQ  ROCKY MOUNTAIN J General Fund Revenue $150.00Jewelry for resale in gift shop

SQ  ROCKY MOUNTAIN J General Fund Revenue $300.00Locally-made jewelry for sale in gift shop

$450.00SQ  ROCKY MOUNTAIN J - Total For General Fund Revenue

$450.00SQ  ROCKY MOUNTAIN J - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I
SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I Risk Management $1,994.70Temporary Service for Conwell Park Claim#2

$1,994.70SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I - Total For Risk Management

$1,994.70SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STAPLES
STAPLES Balefill - Diversion & Special $59.99KEYBOARD FOR CESQG COMPUTER

$59.99STAPLES - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

STAPLES Fire-EMS Administration $32.97Admin Office Supplies

$32.97STAPLES - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:42 AM Page 66 of 85

81



$92.96STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STAPLES DIRECT
STAPLES DIRECT City Attorney $417.67Toner for Printer

$417.67STAPLES DIRECT - Total For City Attorney

STAPLES DIRECT Police Administration $141.32STATIONERY,OFFICE SUPPLIES,PRINTING AN

$141.32STAPLES DIRECT - Total For Police Administration

$558.99STAPLES DIRECT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $18,030.81Retiree Subsidy - July 2022

STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $16,129.88Retiree Subsidy - June 2022

$34,160.69STATE OF WY. - Total For Health Insurance Fund

STATE OF WY. Police Administration $60.00Notary Public Application - A Napier

STATE OF WY. Police Administration $60.00Notary Public Application - J Stedillie

STATE OF WY. Police Administration $60.00Notary Public Application - Amy Johnson

STATE OF WY. Police Administration $60.00Notary Public Application - M Rand

$240.00STATE OF WY. - Total For Police Administration

STATE OF WY. Water Distribution $157,351.82Loan #DW089

STATE OF WY. Water Distribution $6,607.54Loan #DW089AR

$163,959.36STATE OF WY. - Total For Water Distribution

$198,360.05STATE OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STAX    WYOMING FIRS
STAX    WYOMING FIRS Weed & Pest Fund $48.05First Aid Supplies Weed and Pest

$48.05STAX    WYOMING FIRS - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

STAX    WYOMING FIRS WWTP Operations $156.85REFILL FIRST AID KITS

$156.85STAX    WYOMING FIRS - Total For WWTP Operations

$204.90STAX    WYOMING FIRS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STEVE JOHNSTON
STEVE JOHNSTON General Fund Revenue $75.00Vintage license plates for museum store

$75.00STEVE JOHNSTON - Total For General Fund Revenue

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:42 AM Page 67 of 85

82



$75.00STEVE JOHNSTON - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STRYKER SALES LLC
STRYKER SALES LLC Capital Projects Fund $19,872.84AEDs for City of Casper Facilities

$19,872.84STRYKER SALES LLC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$19,872.84STRYKER SALES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC.
SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Buildings & Structures Fund $340.73Installation of conduit, switch & lights

$340.73SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Refuse - Residential $240.00Sensor troubleshooting / repair

$240.00SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - Total For Refuse - Residential

$580.73SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU
SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU Streets $25.13Recharge 776 Extinguisher

SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU Streets ($0.63)$.63--- refund for tax accidentally charged

$24.50SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU - Total For Streets

$24.50SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUN COUNTRY DISTRIBU
SUN COUNTRY DISTRIBU Aquatics - Pool $15,462.06Chlorine for Outdoor Aquatic Facilities

$15,462.06SUN COUNTRY DISTRIBU - Total For Aquatics - Pool

$15,462.06SUN COUNTRY DISTRIBU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUTHERLANDS 2219
SUTHERLANDS 2219 Parks - Parks Maint. $72.98plywood for slide at pv park

$72.98SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$72.98SUTHERLANDS 2219 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SWI, LLC

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:42 AM Page 68 of 85

83



SWI, LLC Refuse - Residential $344.50Gate repairs

$344.50SWI, LLC - Total For Refuse - Residential

$344.50SWI, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SYNERGY PAINTING LLC
SYNERGY PAINTING LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $6,177.27New building or building modif

$6,177.27SYNERGY PAINTING LLC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$6,177.27SYNERGY PAINTING LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SYN-TECH SYSTEMS
SYN-TECH SYSTEMS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $348.00FUEL MASTER DISPLAY

$348.00SYN-TECH SYSTEMS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$348.00SYN-TECH SYSTEMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TEN-E PACKAGING SERV
TEN-E PACKAGING SERV Balefill - Baler Processing $1,140.00Baler Bag Testing

TEN-E PACKAGING SERV Balefill - Baler Processing $1,140.00Baler Bag Testing

$2,280.00TEN-E PACKAGING SERV - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$2,280.00TEN-E PACKAGING SERV - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THATCHER CO.
THATCHER CO. WWTP Regional Interceptors $11,903.86Ferrous chloride delivery on 8/1/22

$11,903.86THATCHER CO. - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$11,903.86THATCHER CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE ABY MANUFACTURIN
THE ABY MANUFACTURIN Police Administration $213.75Uniform supplies - badges

THE ABY MANUFACTURIN Police Administration $2,401.20Uniform supplies - badges

$2,614.95THE ABY MANUFACTURIN - Total For Police Administration

$2,614.95THE ABY MANUFACTURIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:42 AM Page 69 of 85

84



THE AQUEOUS SOLUTION
THE AQUEOUS SOLUTION Aquatics - Operations $2,456.10Sodium Bicarb, Soda Ash, Diatomaceous Eart

$2,456.10THE AQUEOUS SOLUTION - Total For Aquatics - Operations

$2,456.10THE AQUEOUS SOLUTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $19.51BAS Shop Supplies - Home Depot

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $59.97BAS Shop Supplies - Home Depot

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $61.41Ice Arena repair supplies - Home Depot

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund ($15.98)Return of repair supplies for Ice Arena - Hom

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $14.50Ice Arena repair supplies - Home Depot

$139.41THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Operations $29.98Stretch Wrap

THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Operations $310.51R1 shoring materials and equipment

$340.49THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $102.83HOME SUPPLY Fence project

THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $188.16Fence project

THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $320.29Shop tool replacement

$611.28THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Hogadon - Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Ice Arena - Operations $4.62Zamboni Gates Repair parts

$4.62THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Athletic Maint. $76.97Trimmer blades for Lansing Field

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Athletic Maint. $69.94300' Measuring tape

$146.91THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

THE HOME DEPOT Public Safety Communication $88.71HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES

$88.71THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Public Safety Communications

THE HOME DEPOT Refuse - Residential $119.66SHELVING TRUCK BARN

$119.66THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Refuse - Residential

THE HOME DEPOT Regional Water Operations $26.47Gas Can for Lawn Mower - Machinery Suppli

THE HOME DEPOT Regional Water Operations $12.44Pipe Fittings for Contractor Leak - Machinery

$38.91THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Regional Water Operations

THE HOME DEPOT RWS - Booster Stations $10.98Sandy Lake Booster Lights - Booster Supplies

$10.98THE HOME DEPOT - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

THE HOME DEPOT Traffic Control $9.97Power cord for 2nd & Kimball signal

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:42 AM Page 70 of 85

85



THE HOME DEPOT Traffic Control $45.84Supplies for 12th & Wolcott repairs

$55.81THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Traffic Control

$1,556.78THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE LAMPLIGHTER INN
THE LAMPLIGHTER INN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $148.503 HOTEL ROOM NIGHTS WSWRA CONFEREN

$148.50THE LAMPLIGHTER INN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

THE LAMPLIGHTER INN Refuse - Residential $148.503 HOTEL ROOM NIGHTS WSWRA CONFEREN

$148.50THE LAMPLIGHTER INN - Total For Refuse - Residential

$297.00THE LAMPLIGHTER INN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

The Tree Doctor
The Tree Doctor Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $190.00Inspection & Root Feeding

The Tree Doctor Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $110.00Inspection & Injection Application

$300.00The Tree Doctor - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$300.00The Tree Doctor - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE WASH LLC
THE WASH LLC Police Administration $27.65Car wash

$27.65THE WASH LLC - Total For Police Administration

$27.65THE WASH LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Thyssenkrupp
Thyssenkrupp Buildings & Structures Fund $12,548.00Parking Garage Elevator Repair

$12,548.00Thyssenkrupp - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$12,548.00Thyssenkrupp - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TIM DACH
TIM DACH Capital Projects Fund $1,400.00Welding service

$1,400.00TIM DACH - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$1,400.00TIM DACH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:42 AM Page 71 of 85

86



TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Public Transit - Operations $185.50Copy charge - July 2022

$185.50TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Public Transit - Operations

$185.50TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOWN OF MILLS
TOWN OF MILLS Police State Grants $57.00Equitable sharing - DCI #2022-0385

TOWN OF MILLS Police State Grants $5,885.40DCI Seizure Funds - August 2022

$5,942.40TOWN OF MILLS - Total For Police State Grants

$5,942.40TOWN OF MILLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN
TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN Sewer Stormwater $534.08ADVERTISING SERVICES

$534.08TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN - Total For Sewer Stormwater

$534.08TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRACKIMO INC
TRACKIMO INC Police Administration $49.99COMPUTERS,COMPUTER PERIPHERAL EQUIP

$49.99TRACKIMO INC - Total For Police Administration

$49.99TRACKIMO INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRACTOR SUPPLY CO
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Parks - Parks Maint. $5.48Nuts and bolts for slide at PV Park

$5.48TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$5.48TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRAVEL GUARD GROUP I
TRAVEL GUARD GROUP I Risk Management $59.23INSURANCE-SALES & UNDERWRITING

$59.23TRAVEL GUARD GROUP I - Total For Risk Management

$59.23TRAVEL GUARD GROUP I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:42 AM Page 72 of 85

87



TRUENORTH STEEL BILL
TRUENORTH STEEL BILL WWTP Operations $540.27ABASINS GALVANIZED AIR PIPING

$540.27TRUENORTH STEEL BILL - Total For WWTP Operations

$540.27TRUENORTH STEEL BILL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TST  GREENE TURTLE
TST  GREENE TURTLE Information Services $31.78Lunch for 2 cedwards and mhuss at conferen

$31.78TST  GREENE TURTLE - Total For Information Services

$31.78TST  GREENE TURTLE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $482.00Time clock annual maintenance - 10/1/22 to 

$482.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Information Services $6,000.00Application services - 8/7/22 to 8/6/23

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Information Services $740.00MyCivic Bundle installation &

$6,740.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Information Services

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Refuse - Residential $482.00Time clock annual maintenance - 10/1/22 to 

$482.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Refuse - Residential

$7,704.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UBER   TRIP
UBER   TRIP Information Services $5.59Tip for Uber transportation to Airport 8/10/2

UBER   TRIP Information Services $27.98Transportation to Airport 8/10/22

$33.57UBER   TRIP - Total For Information Services

$33.57UBER   TRIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UEI WATER PROGRAM
UEI WATER PROGRAM Regional Water Operations $50.00Training for Awnna - Travel/Training

$50.00UEI WATER PROGRAM - Total For Regional Water Operations

$50.00UEI WATER PROGRAM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:42 AM Page 73 of 85

88



UNIFORMS 2 GEAR
UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $16.00Uniform supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $480.30Uniform supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $101.71Uniform supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $662.46Uniform supplies

$1,260.47UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - Total For Police Career Services

$1,260.47UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNION WIRELESS
UNION WIRELESS Water Tanks $95.27Upper Rock Creek Reservoir SCADA & Cell Ph

$95.27UNION WIRELESS - Total For Water Tanks

$95.27UNION WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162426344
UNITED    0162426344 Police Career Services $618.20UNITED AIRLINES

UNITED    0162426344 Police Career Services $618.20UNITED AIRLINES

$1,236.40UNITED    0162426344 - Total For Police Career Services

$1,236.40UNITED    0162426344 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162429995
UNITED    0162429995 Risk Management $911.20UNITED AIRLINES

$911.20UNITED    0162429995 - Total For Risk Management

$911.20UNITED    0162429995 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162431412
UNITED    0162431412 Metropolitan Planning Org $508.20UNITED AIRLINES

$508.20UNITED    0162431412 - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

$508.20UNITED    0162431412 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0169995889
UNITED    0169995889 Police Career Services $13.00UNITED AIRLINES

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:42 AM Page 74 of 85

89



$13.00UNITED    0169995889 - Total For Police Career Services

$13.00UNITED    0169995889 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0169996301
UNITED    0169996301 Police Career Services $35.00UNITED AIRLINES

$35.00UNITED    0169996301 - Total For Police Career Services

$35.00UNITED    0169996301 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0169997121
UNITED    0169997121 Police Career Services $35.00UNITED AIRLINES

$35.00UNITED    0169997121 - Total For Police Career Services

$35.00UNITED    0169997121 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

URGENT CARE OF CASPE
URGENT CARE OF CASPE Property Insurance Fund $730.00MEDICAL SERVICES & HEALTH PRACTITIONER

URGENT CARE OF CASPE Property Insurance Fund $5,960.00July Pre-employment/Random/Post Accident

$6,690.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Property Insurance Fund

URGENT CARE OF CASPE Public Transit - CARES Act $190.00DOT Physical

$190.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

$6,880.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

USA GASOLINE
USA GASOLINE Fire-EMS Operations $89.31Fuel

$89.31USA GASOLINE - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$89.31USA GASOLINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

USPS PO 5715580478
USPS PO 5715580478 WWTP Pretreatment $9.41Certified mail

$9.41USPS PO 5715580478 - Total For WWTP Pretreatment

$9.41USPS PO 5715580478 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:42 AM Page 75 of 85

90



USPS PO 5715580945
USPS PO 5715580945 City Attorney $61.80POSTAGE STAMPS

$61.80USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For City Attorney

USPS PO 5715580945 Risk Management $8.931 Letter Sent Certified

USPS PO 5715580945 Risk Management $8.931 letter sent certified

$17.86USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Risk Management

$79.66USPS PO 5715580945 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VCA ANIMAL HOSPITALS
VCA ANIMAL HOSPITALS Police Administration $541.32Veterinary service

$541.32VCA ANIMAL HOSPITALS - Total For Police Administration

$541.32VCA ANIMAL HOSPITALS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VCN NATRONAREALESTAT
VCN NATRONAREALESTAT City Attorney $14.50Recording Lien Release

$14.50VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - Total For City Attorney

$14.50VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Cemetery $161.35Acct #44220489-00001

$161.35VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Cemetery

VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $120.03Acct #571507176-00002

$120.03VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

VERIZON WIRELESS Parks - Parks Maint. $470.02Acct #342080735-00001

$470.02VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $162.63Acct #465552982-00003

VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $80.02Acct #465552982-00010

VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $80.04Acct #465552982-00010

VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $141.11Acct #771153835-00001

$463.80VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Public Safety Communications

VERIZON WIRELESS Sewer Wastewater Collection $74.87Acct #742239432-00002

$74.87VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

VERIZON WIRELESS Streets $66.76Acct #242152162-00001

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:42 AM Page 76 of 85

91



$66.76VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Streets

VERIZON WIRELESS Water Distribution $276.78Acct #542255605-00001

VERIZON WIRELESS Water Distribution $276.71Acct #542255605-00001

$553.49VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Water Distribution

VERIZON WIRELESS Water Meters $266.06Acct #942021615-00001

VERIZON WIRELESS Water Meters $266.81Acct #942021615-00001

$532.87VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Water Meters

VERIZON WIRELESS WWTP Operations $148.33Acct #842227834-00001

$148.33VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For WWTP Operations

$2,591.52VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VISTAPRINT
VISTAPRINT Hogadon - Operations ($1.70)Sales tax refund

VISTAPRINT Hogadon - Operations $35.69Business Cards

$33.99VISTAPRINT - Total For Hogadon - Operations

VISTAPRINT Human Resources $89.0260 invitations for Celebration with Carter eve

VISTAPRINT Human Resources $24.141 Custom Ink Stamp

VISTAPRINT Human Resources ($24.14)Cancellation of 1 Custom Ink Stamp Order

$89.02VISTAPRINT - Total For Human Resources

$123.01VISTAPRINT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VOIANCE LANGUAGE
VOIANCE LANGUAGE Public Safety Communication $169.02Interpretation services

VOIANCE LANGUAGE Public Safety Communication $82.22Interpretation services

VOIANCE LANGUAGE Public Safety Communication $2.00Credit card payment fee

VOIANCE LANGUAGE Public Safety Communication $2.91Credit card payment fee

VOIANCE LANGUAGE Public Safety Communication $0.89Credit card payment fee

VOIANCE LANGUAGE Public Safety Communication $0.69Credit card payment fee

VOIANCE LANGUAGE Public Safety Communication $49.33Interpretation services

VOIANCE LANGUAGE Public Safety Communication $74.00Interpretation services

$381.06VOIANCE LANGUAGE - Total For Public Safety Communications

$381.06VOIANCE LANGUAGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:42 AM Page 77 of 85

92



VRC COMPANIES LLC
VRC COMPANIES LLC City Attorney $87.89File destruction

$87.89VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For City Attorney

VRC COMPANIES LLC Municipal Court $55.13File destruction service

VRC COMPANIES LLC Municipal Court $55.13File destruction service

VRC COMPANIES LLC Municipal Court $115.77File destruction

$226.03VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Municipal Court

VRC COMPANIES LLC Police Administration $166.72File destruction service

$166.72VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Police Administration

$480.64VRC COMPANIES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P
VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Golf - Operations $120.03Cellular service for Ipads

$120.03VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Total For Golf - Operations

VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Regional Water Operations $54.40WTP Operator Cell Phone

$54.40VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Total For Regional Water Operations

$174.43VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAL-MART #1617
WAL-MART #1617 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $8.97PICTURE HANGERS

$8.97WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

WAL-MART #1617 Police Administration $65.04GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

WAL-MART #1617 Police Administration $55.62GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$120.66WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Police Administration

$129.63WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAL-MART #3778
WAL-MART #3778 Fire-EMS Administration $33.04Admin Office Supplies

$33.04WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

WAL-MART #3778 Human Resources $75.10Golf Tournament Prizes and supplies

WAL-MART #3778 Human Resources $25.00Golf Tournament Prize

$100.10WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Human Resources

WAL-MART #3778 Regional Water Operations $76.87Jump Drives & Sharpies - Office Supplies

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:42 AM Page 78 of 85

93



WAL-MART #3778 Regional Water Operations $23.72JPB Meeting Lunch Sides  - Other Materials &

$100.59WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Regional Water Operations

$233.73WAL-MART #3778 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAMCO LABS, INC.
WAMCO LABS, INC. WWTP Operations $1,100.00Chronic toxicity test

$1,100.00WAMCO LABS, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,100.00WAMCO LABS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WATER TECHNOLOGY GRO
WATER TECHNOLOGY GRO Sewer Wastewater Collection $12,129.09pump and appurtenances for Amoco lift stati

$12,129.09WATER TECHNOLOGY GRO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$12,129.09WATER TECHNOLOGY GRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR
WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR Water Distribution $34,860.96Construction project - not bui

$34,860.96WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR - Total For Water Distribution

$34,860.96WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WCC RESTORATION
WCC RESTORATION Buildings & Structures Fund $315.00Covid cleaning - B Coyle's office

$315.00WCC RESTORATION - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$315.00WCC RESTORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WEAR PARTS INC
WEAR PARTS INC WWTP Operations $198.43SS HARDWARE PRI CLAR2

WEAR PARTS INC WWTP Operations $40.12KROIL, NUTS N BOLTS

WEAR PARTS INC WWTP Operations $219.37NUTS N BOLTS PRIMARY PUMP

$457.92WEAR PARTS INC - Total For WWTP Operations

$457.92WEAR PARTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:42 AM Page 79 of 85

94



Wear Parts, Inc.
Wear Parts, Inc. Balefill - Baler Processing $27.27Washers, air fresheners & misc hardware

$27.27Wear Parts, Inc. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$27.27Wear Parts, Inc. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WEST PUBLISHING CORP
WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $144.68Library Plan Charges

$144.68WEST PUBLISHING CORP - Total For City Attorney

$144.68WEST PUBLISHING CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTCO
WESTCO Parks - Athletic Maint. $1,620.00Fertilizer for Crossroads Complex

$1,620.00WESTCO - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

$1,620.00WESTCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN STATES FIRE
WESTERN STATES FIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $806.00Annual fire sprinkler, alarm & backflow inspe

$806.00WESTERN STATES FIRE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

WESTERN STATES FIRE Balefill - Diversion & Special $1,999.00Annual fire sprinkler, alarm & backflow inspe

$1,999.00WESTERN STATES FIRE - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$2,805.00WESTERN STATES FIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WHITES BUFFALO SPORT
WHITES BUFFALO SPORT General Fund Revenue $99.75Trade bead necklaces for resale

$99.75WHITES BUFFALO SPORT - Total For General Fund Revenue

$99.75WHITES BUFFALO SPORT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WLC ENGINEERING - SU
WLC ENGINEERING - SU Water Distribution $21,644.82Construction Admin Derington W

$21,644.82WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Water Distribution

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:42 AM Page 80 of 85

95



$21,644.82WLC ENGINEERING - SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $13.14SCALE HOUSE SUPPLIES

$13.14WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

WM SUPERCENTER Human Resources ($25.00)Golf Tournament Prizes Refund

($25.00)WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Human Resources

($11.86)WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WOLF GANG PUCK EXPRE
WOLF GANG PUCK EXPRE Information Services $20.79Lunch for conference

$20.79WOLF GANG PUCK EXPRE - Total For Information Services

$20.79WOLF GANG PUCK EXPRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WORLDWIDE INDUSTRIES
WORLDWIDE INDUSTRIES Water Revenue and Transfers $18,294.70Contract Withholding:  22300171

$18,294.70WORLDWIDE INDUSTRIES - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$18,294.70WORLDWIDE INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WWW.WYOMINGBAR.ORG
WWW.WYOMINGBAR.ORG City Attorney $250.00Wyoming State Bar Annual Convention

$250.00WWW.WYOMINGBAR.ORG - Total For City Attorney

$250.00WWW.WYOMINGBAR.ORG - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. ASSOC. OF RISK M
WY. ASSOC. OF RISK M Property Insurance Fund $3,762.26Crime coverage - 7/01/22 to 7/01/23

$3,762.26WY. ASSOC. OF RISK M - Total For Property Insurance Fund

$3,762.26WY. ASSOC. OF RISK M - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT
WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT Police Career Services $2,630.00Peace Officer Basic Training

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:42 AM Page 81 of 85

96



$2,630.00WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT - Total For Police Career Services

$2,630.00WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. MACHINERY CO.
WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $13,107.75Equipment rental

$13,107.75WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,472.20Equipment repair

WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,938.14Equipment repair

WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,129.36Equipment repair

$5,539.70WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

WY. MACHINERY CO. Refuse - Recycling $1,256.25Forklift rental

$1,256.25WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$19,903.70WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. WATER QUALITY &
WY. WATER QUALITY & Regional Water Operations $680.00WWQ PCA Education Conference

$680.00WY. WATER QUALITY & - Total For Regional Water Operations

$680.00WY. WATER QUALITY & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING FINANCIAL PR
WYOMING FINANCIAL PR Buildings & Structures Fund $3,893.64Replace air filters/reset chiller/wkly inspectio

$3,893.64WYOMING FINANCIAL PR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$3,893.64WYOMING FINANCIAL PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING FIRST AID &
WYOMING FIRST AID & Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $150.05First aid supplies

$150.05WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

WYOMING FIRST AID & Balefill - Diversion & Special $19.20First aid supplies

$19.20WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

WYOMING FIRST AID & Police Administration $110.68First aid supplies

$110.68WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Police Administration

WYOMING FIRST AID & Refuse - Commercial $31.31First aid supplies

$31.31WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Refuse - Commercial

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:42 AM Page 82 of 85

97



$311.24WYOMING FIRST AID & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING FOOD FOR THO
WYOMING FOOD FOR THO Capital Projects Fund $54,833.10One Cent Grant Funds

$54,833.10WYOMING FOOD FOR THO - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$54,833.10WYOMING FOOD FOR THO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING LOCK & SAFE
WYOMING LOCK & SAFE Regional Water Operations $965.00Padlocks & extra keys keyed to padlocks

$965.00WYOMING LOCK & SAFE - Total For Regional Water Operations

$965.00WYOMING LOCK & SAFE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE
WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE Risk Management $93.00Demarc and Concours Network closet cable r

WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE Risk Management $577.00Demarc and Concours Network closet cable r

WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE Risk Management $583.00Ford Wyoming Center Laundry Room rerout

$1,253.00WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE - Total For Risk Management

$1,253.00WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING PLANT COMPAN
WYOMING PLANT COMPAN Risk Management $1,000.00Trees

$1,000.00WYOMING PLANT COMPAN - Total For Risk Management

$1,000.00WYOMING PLANT COMPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING STEEL & RECY
WYOMING STEEL & RECY Refuse - Recycling $1,800.00Freon removal

$1,800.00WYOMING STEEL & RECY - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$1,800.00WYOMING STEEL & RECY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING STEEL RECYCL
WYOMING STEEL RECYCL Buildings & Structures Fund $119.03Steel to build new entry grate for Rec Center 

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:42 AM Page 83 of 85

98



WYOMING STEEL RECYCL Buildings & Structures Fund $278.00Entryway grate supplies for Rec Center - Wy

$397.03WYOMING STEEL RECYCL - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$397.03WYOMING STEEL RECYCL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING WORK WAREHOU
WYOMING WORK WAREHO Regional Water Operations $131.39Muck Boots for Elijah - Safety Equipment & S

$131.39WYOMING WORK WAREHOU - Total For Regional Water Operations

$131.39WYOMING WORK WAREHOU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

XYLEM WATER SOLUTION
XYLEM WATER SOLUTION Regional Water Operations $4,572.00Programming Service - Ozone Monitors

$4,572.00XYLEM WATER SOLUTION - Total For Regional Water Operations

$4,572.00XYLEM WATER SOLUTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

YESWAY 1178
YESWAY 1178 Police Career Services $54.32AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$54.32YESWAY 1178 - Total For Police Career Services

$54.32YESWAY 1178 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ZONAR SYSTEMS INC
ZONAR SYSTEMS INC Refuse - Residential $1,513.39Samsung Galaxy Dock

$1,513.39ZONAR SYSTEMS INC - Total For Refuse - Residential

$1,513.39ZONAR SYSTEMS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:42 AM Page 84 of 85

99



$3,505,776.00CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL

DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________

APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________

I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________

Printed on 8/31/2022 10:02:42 AM Page 85 of 85

100



CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM

Council Meeting 
09/06/22

Additional Accounts Payable

08/11/22 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements, Sales Tax & Payroll Vendors

Keith McPheeters - Travel reimbursement 220.50
Adam Uhrich - Travel reimbursement 147.50
Carl Krugler - Travel reimbursement 413.00
Heidi Gehlhaar - Travel reimbursement 310.50
State of Wyo - Dept. of Revenue - Sales tax 2,256.80
Wyo Dept of Workforce Services 74,262.64

77,610.94

08/18/22 Prewrits - Payroll Vendors, Travel Reimbursements & AP Vendors

American Heritage Life Insurance Company (Allstate) 3,912.06
Continental American Insurance Company (Aflac) 583.20
Forrest Hiday - Travel reimbursement 338.90
Zack Winter - Travel reimbursement 147.50
Courtney Brakenrich - Travel reimbursement 197.50
Sarah Winter - Travel reimbursement 310.50
Life Insurance Company of North America (Cigna) 12,697.68
Police Facility Design Group - CBC design contract 46,269.61
State of Wyo Dept of Admin & Info - State of Wyo sponsored insurance plans 855,489.33
NCPERS Group Life Insurance 672.00

920,618.28

08/25/22 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements

Taylor Gilbert - Travel reimbursement 352.00
Gabe Webb - Travel reimbursement 88.50
Lori Jackson - Travel reimbursement 310.50

751.00

Total Additional AP 998,980.22$     

Page 1 of 1
101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



267



268



269



270



271



272



273



274



275



276



277



278



279



280



281



282



283



284



285



286



287



288



289



290



291



292



293



294


	Agenda
	3.A. August 9, 2022 - Special Council Meeting Minutes
	3.C. August 16, 2022 - Regular Council Meeting Minutes
	4. 09-06-22 Bills and Claims
	Addendum

	9.A.1. Est Pub Hearing/Annexation Dowler No. 2 Subdivision & Rezoning Paradise Acres Addition
	Memo
	Map

	9.A.2. Est Pub Hearing/Certifying Annexation Compliance for Dowler No. 2 Subdivision
	Memo
	Location Map

	9.A.3. Cancel & Re-Establish Public Hearing/North Platte River Park No. 2 Subdivision
	Memo

	10.A.1. Public Hearing/Scrivener's Error for South Garden Creek Acres No. 2 Addition 
	Memo
	Ordinance No. 34-19 with Error
	Vicinity Map
	Ordinance No. 14-22

	11. Ordinance Amending Section 17.12.070 & 17.105.010 of Municipal Code 
	Ordinance No. 13-22

	12.A.1. Plaza Addition No. 3
	Memo
	Subdivision Agreement
	Map
	Plat
	Resolution No. 22-157

	12.A.2. Solid Waste CRL Electrical Service Upgrades/Modern Electric
	Memo
	Agreement
	WPE Recommendation
	Resolution No. 22-158

	12.A.3. New Power Services/Solid Waste Thermal Lenses & CRL Electrical Service Upgrades/Rocky Mtn Power 
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution No. 22-159

	12.A.4. Seaquest Corrosion Inhibitor/Aqua Smart, Inc.
	Memo
	Quote
	Resolution No. 22-160

	12.A.5. MOU for Metro Animal Services/Evansville
	Memo
	MOU
	Resolution No. 22-161

	12.A.6. MOU for Impact Assistance Funds
	Memo
	MOU
	Resolution No. 22-162

	13.A.1. Purchase of One New Mid-Size Utility Vehicle/Code Enforcement Division
	Memo
	Bid Specifications

	13.A.2. Purchase of One New Small Area Mower/Parks Division
	Memo
	Bid Specifications

	13.A.3. Purchase of Two New Front-Loading Full Eject 40-Yard Sanitation Trucks/Sanitation Division 
	Memo
	Bid Specifications

	13.A.4. Purchase of One New Rear Load Sanitation Truck/Sanitation Division
	Memo
	Bid Specifications

	13.A.5. Purchase of One New Tandem Axle Roll Off Truck/Sanitation Division 
	Memo
	Bid Specification

	13.A.6. Purchase of Two New Side Loading 27 Cubic Yd Sanitation Trucks/Solid Waste Division
	Memo
	Bid Specifications

	13.A.7. Purchase of 10 Diesel Fuel Shipments/Homax Oil Company/Solid Waste Division
	Memo




